

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Arkansas State University — History and Overview	3
Arkansas State University — Mission, Core Values, and Vision	4
Ceremony Participants	5
The Program	7
Letter from the Alumni Association President	8
Letter from the Governor	9
Honorary Doctor of Humane Letters	11
Candidates for Doctoral Degrees	13
College of Agriculture	15
Neil Griffin College of Business	16
College of Education and Behavioral Science	18
College of Engineering and Computer Science	27
College of Liberal Arts and Communication	29
College of Nursing and Health Professions	33
College of Sciences and Mathematics	39
University College	40
Campus Queretaro	45
Master Theses	47
Honors Senior Theses	49
2021-2022 Student Honors Awards	51
Academic Apparel	53
The Medallion, The Mace, The Seal, Graduation with Academic Distinction/Honors	55

[&]quot;The listing of spring 2022 degree candidates and the announced honor distinctions are tentative and subject to final certification of graduation."

Arkansas State University History and Overview

Arkansas State University is a Carnegie Foundation R2 national doctoral-granting institution serving the upper Mississippi Delta region. Dedicated to teaching, research and service, the university provides students with the broad educational foundations that help develop critical thinking and analytical skills, decision-making capabilities, and communication skills.

This institution was founded in Jonesboro in 1909 by the Arkansas General Assembly as a regional agricultural training school. It began offering a two-year college program in 1918, then became "First District Agricultural and Mechanical College" in 1925. A four-year degree program was begun in 1930, then A & M College became "Arkansas State College" in 1933. The Arkansas Legislature elevated the college to university status and changed the name to Arkansas State University in 1967. Today, the institution has more than 100,000 alumni. A-State has received notable rankings in recent years, moving into the "National Universities" category in U.S. News & World Report's annual "Best Colleges" rankings in 2019, and being named Best in South by Princeton Review, gold-level Military Friendly Schools, and a top online value by a wide range of internet rating groups.

A-State has extended its global reach with the only U.S.-style campus in Queretaro, Mexico. A-State is also host to the first osteopathic medical school in Arkansas, the New York Institute of Technology College of Osteopathic Medicine. More information about A-State is available online at AState.edu.

Degree Programs

Master degree graduate programs were initiated in 1955, and Arkansas State began offering its first doctoral degree, in educational leadership, in the fall of 1992. In addition, doctoral programs are now offered in environmental science, heritage studies, molecular biosciences, nursing practice, occupational therapy, and physical therapy. Programs at the specialist, master, bachelor and associate degree levels are available through the various colleges: Agriculture; Griffin Business; Education and Behavioral Science; Engineering and Computer Science; Liberal Arts and Communication; Nursing and Health Professions; Sciences and Mathematics; and University College.

Accreditation

Arkansas State University's commitment to excellence in higher education is demonstrated through its accreditation by The Higher Learning Commission, based in Chicago, as well as 37 discipline-specific accrediting organizations. In addition, the university holds membership in numerous national organizations that support the highest educational standards.

The ASU System

The Arkansas State University System includes the main campus of Arkansas State University, A-State, which is in Jonesboro; the newest addition, Henderson State University, a four-year institution in Arkadelphia; and five two-year institutions: ASU-Beebe, ASU-Newport, ASU-Mountain Home, ASU Mid-South, in West Memphis, and ASU Three Rivers, in Malvern. A-State includes Campus Queretaro in the State of Queretaro, Mexico. ASU-Beebe has campuses in Heber Springs and Searcy and an instructional site at Little Rock Air Force Base. ASU-Newport also has campuses in Jonesboro and Marked Tree.

Dr. Charles L. Welch is president of the ASU System, which was formally established by Board of Trustees resolution effective July 1, 2006, although it had operated as a system much longer. Junior Agricultural College of Central Arkansas joined the system in 1955 as ASC-Beebe, later becoming ASU-Beebe. White River Vo-Tech at Newport became associated with ASU-Beebe in 1992; that institution is now ASU- Newport. The Mountain Home campus officially became ASU-Mountain Home on July 1, 1995. Delta Technical Institute at Marked Tree, which came into the system in 2001, is now an ASU-Newport campus. ASU-Beebe opened a sister campus at Heber Springs in 1999. Foothills Technical Institute was merged with ASU-Beebe on July 1, 2003, and is now the Searcy campus of ASU-Beebe. Mid-South Community College in West Memphis became a system member in 2015 as ASU Mid-South. College of the Ouachitas in Malvern joined the system in 2020 as ASU Three Rivers. Henderson State University joined the system in February 2021. A-State also offers bachelor degree programs, master degree programs and upper level courses through degree centers at ASU-Beebe, ASU-Mountain Home, and ASU Mid-South.

Enrollment

Arkansas State University has grown significantly over the past three decades. A-State's enrollment in the fall of 2021 was 13,752. Home to the largest online program in the State of Arkansas, A-State also has the largest graduate enrollment, largely through several 100% percent online programs.

Arkansas State University

Mission, Core Values, and Vision

Mission

Arkansas State University *educates* leaders, *enhances* intellectual growth, and *enriches* lives.

Core Values

Arkansas State University values the following as central to our success:

- **Student-Centered:** We are committed to education, inquiry and service in order to meet students' changing needs. We foster lifelong learning, civic and social responsibility, leadership, and individual and career growth.
- **Learning-Centered:** We nurture intellectual flexibility, knowledge and skills by integrating teaching, research, assessment and learning to promote continuous improvement of our scholarly community.
- **Excellence:** We pursue excellence within the campus community through opportunities for achievement in teaching, research, scholarship, creative activity and service.
- **Diversity:** We embrace diversity in all of its dimensions realizing that mutual respect for individuality and the inclusion of all are vital for both personal and institutional success.
- **Service:** We support and recognize service at all levels of the university. We strive to contribute to the benefit of the university, the Delta, the state, the nation and the world.
- **Integrity:** We hold high standards of character and integrity as the foundations upon which the University is built.

Vision

Arkansas State University aspires to be an academic leader recognized for innovation and quality in teaching and learning, international standing in strategic research areas, and commitment to outreach and service to the Delta and beyond.

CEREMONY PARTICIPANTS

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Mr. Steve Eddington Benton, Arkansas

Mr. Jerry Morgan Ionesboro, Arkansas

Mr. Paul Rowton Harrisburg, Arkansas Bishop Robert G. Rudolph, Jr.

Bryant, Arkansas

PRESIDENT OF THE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM

Dr. Charles L. Welch

EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE UNIVERSITY

Dr. Kelly Damphousse

Chancellor

Dr. Alan Utter

Provost and Executive Vice Chancellor for

Academic Affairs

Dr. Len Frey

Executive Vice Chancellor for Finance & Administration

Dr. Erika Chudy

Vice Chancellor for University Advancement

Dr. Lonnie Williams

Vice Chancellor for Diversity, Inclusion and

Community Engagement

Dr. Thilla Sivakumaran

Vice Chancellor for Enrollment Management

and Global Outreach

Ms. Amy Holt

Acting Vice Chancellor for Intercollegiate Athletics

Dr. Bill Smith

Chief Communications Officer

Dr. Martha Spack

Vice Chancellor for Student Affairs & Dean of Students

ACADEMIC COUNCIL

Dr. Mickey Latour, Dean College of Agriculture

Dr. Jim Washam, Interim Dean Neil Griffin College of Business

Dr. Mary Jane Bradley, Dean

College of Education and Behavioral Science

Dr. Abhijit Bhattacharyya, Dean

College of Engineering and Computer Science

Dr. Carl Cates. Dean

College of Liberal Arts and Communication

Dr. Scott Gordon, Dean

College of Nursing and Health Professions

Dr. Lynn Boyd, Dean

College of Sciences and Mathematics

Dr. Cherisse Jones-Branch, Dean

Graduate School

Dr. Jill Simons, Dean University College

OTHER CEREMONY PARTICIPANTS

Ms. Donna Caldwell

President, Arkansas State University Faculty Association

Mace Bearer

Ms. Peggy Wright

President, A-State Alumni Association

Mr. Reed Middleton

R.E. Lee Wilson Award Recipient

Dr. William McLean

Associate Vice Chancellor for Faculty Relations

Ms. Rosanne Cash

Dr. Elizabeth Hood

Chancellor's Scholar for Research and

Honorary Doctor of Humane Letters Recipient

Creative Activities

THE PROGRAM

*Processional:	Pomp and Circumstan	ıce			.Edward Elgar
OUR NATIONAL *The Star-Spans	. ANTHEM gled Banner			Frai	ncis Scott Key
WELCOME AND	INTRODUCTIONS			Dr. Kelly Chancellor of t	
CONFERRAL OF	HONORARY DOCTO	RAL DEGREE		Dr. Kelly	Damphousse
COMMISSIONING	g of u.s. army off	ICERS		LTC J. Morg Professor of Mi	,
INDUCTION INT	o arkansas state A	ALUMNI ASSOCI		Ms. Iumni Associa	
Presentation C	DF DEGREE CANDIDA		ecutive Vice Cha		

^{*}Please stand for the national anthem.



P.O. BOX 1990

STATE UNIVERSITY, AR 72467

870-972-2586

AStateAlumni.org

CONGRATULATIONS, GRADUATE!

On behalf of the members of the Alumni Association, congratulations on your graduation from Arkansas State University! Graduation signals the end of one era and the beginning of another as we welcome you to the family of more than 100,000 A-State alumni worldwide. It is our sincere hope that you continue your association with the university through active membership in the Alumni Association.

You and the members of your class are important to the Alumni Association and the alma mater we serve. Much that you have enjoyed here at Arkansas State has been made possible by the generous support of graduates who have preceded you. As alumni, we are proud of the time, energy and resources we have shared to help provide a quality institution for the current and future students at Arkansas State.

We invite you to continue this tradition by participating in Alumni Association activities such as homecoming, class reunions, recruiting events in your area and other alumni happenings. The Cooper Alumni Center will be your permanent home on the A-State campus. I invite you to stop by and see this wonderful place.

Most of all stay connected! Visit our website AStateAlumni.org; join us on Facebook, Instagram and download our mobile app to keep us informed of your accomplishments, current email, and mailing address. We want to share in your pride and continue to keep you advised of University and Alumni Association events of interest. The friendships and associations you have built while at Arkansas State University will continue to grow through your participation in these activities.

We look forward to serving you and working with you in your new role as alumni of Arkansas State University.

Sincerely,

Peggy R. Wright '93 '96

President

A-State Alumni Association

Paggy R. Wight



ASA HUTCHINSON GOVERNOR

Dear Arkansas State University Graduates,

On behalf of the State of Arkansas, congratulations on your graduation from Arkansas State University. As Governor, I commend your tremendous achievement and join with your friends and family to celebrate your years of hard work and dedication to higher learning.

I am pleased to congratulate each and every member of this graduating class and look forward to the value you will bring to Arkansas and to the nation. Each of you can take pride in being part of an institution that is dedicated to standards of excellence and high achievement.

I hope you will continue to pursue learning opportunities throughout your life and continually expand your horizons. You will soon be presented with new experiences and challenges that will shape your mind and your character. Always remember to stand by your beliefs and seek accurate information regardless of where life takes you in the coming years. Work hard, strive to achieve your full potential and realize the possibilities are endless in your bright future ahead.

Again, congratulations on your graduation from Arkansas State University, and best wishes for a memorable event and continued success.

Asa Hutchinson

Honorary Doctor of Humane Letters

Rosanne Cash

Rosanne Cash is one of America's great singer/songwriters, women of letters, and historic preservationists. With 15 albums of extraordinary songs earning four Grammy Awards and 11 additional

nominations, she is author of four books, including the best-selling memoir *Composed*, and numerous essays in national publications. The *Chicago Tribune* called *Composed* "one of the best accounts of an American life you'll likely ever read."

A performer who tours around the world, she has partnered in programming or served as an artist-in-residence at Carnegie Hall, Lincoln Center, San Francisco Jazz, the Minnesota Orchestra and the Library of Congress.

Cash was awarded the SAG/AFTRA Lifetime Achievement for Sound Recordings in 2012 and the 2014 Smithsonian Ingenuity Award in the Performing Arts. In 2015, she was inducted into the Nashville Songwriters Hall of Fame. In 2019, she was a key contributor to Ken Burns' multi-episode documentary, *Country Music*. She received the 2021 Edward MacDowell Medal, awarded since 1960



to an artist who has made an outstanding contribution to American culture. She is the first female composer to receive this prestigious honor.

A long-time supporter of Arkansas State University's Heritage Sites, Cash is one of the family founders of the Johnny Cash Heritage Festival, and a founder of the Historic Dyess Colony: Johnny Cash Boyhood Home. Her philanthropic work has provided significant support to this one-of-a-kind heritage site, which celebrates the work of the New Deal program that created resettlement colonies across America during the Great Depression, as well as documents the formative years of her father and his family.

Her personal devotion to the Heritage Sites projects has secured the donation of key artifacts from the New Deal era, restoration of the Dyess Colony circle, and the Boyhood Home as a museum to the life and times of the farmers of the era. She has continued her commitment to the Johnny Cash Heritage Festival, which includes academic sessions tied to the history, music, culture and social impact of both her father and of the colony project.

Rosanne Cash's contribution to higher education and to the public good are worthy of recognition, and we believe it only fair and appropriate for Arkansas State University to award her with an honorary Doctor of Humane Letters degree.

CANDIDATES FOR DOCTORAL DEGREES

Doctor of Education

Anmity Gail Bruton

Ed.S., Arkansas State University M.S.E., Arkansas State University B.S., Williams Baptist College

DISSERTATION ADVISOR: Dr. Topeka Singleton

DISSERTATION TITLE: Arkansas Secondary Administrators' Perspectives of Co-Teaching to Deliver

Special Education Content: A Phenomenological Study

DISSERTATION DEPARTMENT: Educational Leadership

Mary Frances Lowrey

Ed.S., Arkansas State University
M.S.E., Henderson State University
B.S.E., Ouachita Baptist University
A.G.S., Rich Mountain Community Community

A.G.S., Rich Mountain Community College
DISSERTATION ADVISOR: Dr. Armany Saleh

DISSERTATION TITLE: Perspectives of Arkansas Professional Educator Pathway (ArPEP) Program Candidaates

and Site Facilitators

DISSERTATION DEPARTMENT: Educational Leadership

Grace Ann Petersen

Ed.S., Arkansas State University M.S.E., Arkansas State University B.S.E., Arkansas State University

DISSERTATION ADVISOR: Dr. Armany Saleh

DISSERTATION TITLE: Implementing the Steam Concept Through Project-Based Learning at an

Intermediate School: A Case Study

DISSERTATION DEPARTMENT: Educational Leadership

Doctor of Philosophy

Amelia Kate Atwell

M.S., The University of Tennessee at Chattanooga

B.S., Dalton State College

DISSERTATION ADVISOR: Dr. Jennifer Bouldini

DISSERTATION TITLE: Assessment of Water Quality, Fish Diversity, and Lead (Pb) in the Agriculturally

Dominated Upper Cache River Watershed, Arkansas

DISSERTATION DEPARTMENT: Environmental Science

COLLEGE OF AGRICULTURE

CANDIDATES FOR MASTER DEGREES

Master of Science in Agriculture

Tyler Mackenzie Courson Shanna Michelle Loyd Wyatt R. Luebke Richard Allon Pickett Melissa Quehanna Walker

CANDIDATES FOR BACCALAUREATE DEGREES

Names of honor students, and their honors designations, appear in boldface italics.

Bachelor of Science in Agriculture

Hayden Quinn Andrews **Leah Aileen Ballin Cum Laude**

Matthew Dyllon Blevins

Cum Laude

Valerie Faith Bowen Cum Laude

Houston James Butler Luther Graham Carson Christian Mark Cullum Charles Alden Deese Glenn A. Dickson III Lane P. Eldridge

Hayli Alexis Fendley Cum Laude/Honors Program

Jonathan L. Gammill Zachary J. Garrison **Olivia Lauren Gibson Magna Cum Laude**

Spencer Reid Vangilder Gramling

Alexis Nikole Graves

Matthew T. Hall

Cum Laude

Austin Perry Hampton

Magna Cum Laude

Hallie Lauren Hankins

Mckenzie M. Hankins

Hannah Hartley

Denver R. Hinson

Harold Weston Hollingsead

Jacob Lynn Holloway Magna Cum Laude John Berry Horton III Ethan A. Jones Tanner Jacob King Cum Laude

Hannah Michelle Kolke **Zachary B. Lancaster**

Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program

Sierra May Light

Cum Laude/Honors Program Shelby Elizabeth Long Erica Tate Parris Park O'Bannon Poore Anna Mae Roemer

Anna Mae Roemer

Cum Laude

Ryan R. Rosel

Andrew D. Schwarz

Cameron James Seidenschwarz

Whitney Brooke Sessums
Garrett Blake Stovall
Jared Kyle Stuckey
Nicholas Brett Trout
Colby S. Turner
Matthew Robert Verser
Caitlin Nicole Watts
Morgan N. Widick
Mackenzie L. Wilson
Dylan Evan Woolard

NEIL GRIFFIN COLLEGE OF BUSINESS

CANDIDATES FOR MASTER DEGREES

Master of Accountancy

Carly Alexis Clement Amber Marissa Adkins

Master of Business Administration

Samuel Patrick Bell Brandon Michael Patterson Cassie Elizabeth Bowers Zachary K. Powell Alec Michael Carter William Alexander Sanders Shelby Layne Crosskno George Sasca Elodie Dupree Olivia Marie Smith Carter Brent Holt Paulina Sobolewska Michael Ihesiaba Zackary D. St. Hilaire Emily M. May Giang Hoang Trinh Viviene R. Nyabwa-Dande Seth Q. Waters

CANDIDATES FOR BACCALAUREATE DEGREES

Matthew A. Williams

Names of honor students, and their honors designations, appear in boldface italics.

Bachelor of Arts

Trupti Patel

Aaron Scott Dent Autumn G. Moery Cum Laude/Honors Program Aliah Amani Rowe Noah Keithley Haynes Will A. Scobey Summa Cum Laude/University Honors Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program

Jordan Rynne Leone

Bachelor of Science

Blaine S. Baskins Payton N. Adcock Dashyra Shantrez Alexander Jessica Kay Bayouth

Samuel L. Allen Summa Cum Laude Charles Conner Belew Magna Cum Laude Maggie Marie Anderson Lissette Beltran Magna Cum Laude Yanet Beltran Whittney Lee Anderson Tiffany Ann Bierbaum

Marcus Allen Andrew Cum Laude

Mark D. Wayne Arnold Jr. Madalynne Rebecca Booth Amy Rebecca Brock Cum Laude Megan Paige Atkins Yeabtsega T. Brown Summa Cum Laude/Honors Program Magna Cum Laude

Ally Nicole Ballard Alexander William Burroughs

Giacomo Dominic Barnello Connor M. Burroughs

Cum Laude

Bachelor of Science (continued)

Darron Edwin Carruthers

Cum Laude

Marriott Emmanuella Christophe-Guirand

Andrew David Coker *James Tucker Collins*

James Tucker C

Cum Laude

Chase Dewayne Cook Hanna B. Cook

Marissa Cox

William Robert Connor Croft

Scarlett J. Culpepper Latandria Nicole Davie **Austin Wade Davis**

Cum Laude

Kristina De La Rosa Kamryn Elissa Dearing Faith Catherine Degaro

John Almon Dellorto Honors Program

Clark A. Denison Andrew D. Dover Grant K. Dreiling

Hayden J. Dulgar Magna Cum Laude

Karsen Leigh Dunavan Ashlyn L. Duncan Bryce A. Eckerd Brock Alan Elliott Jacob Daniel Enns

Magna Cum Laude Logan M. Erstine Stone Bradley Ewan

Zixi Feng

Braden Tyson Finch John Andrew Finley Olivia Grace Ford

Honors Program
Jonathan Greggory Fox

Robert MacPherson-Berry Fox **Alberto Garcia Cum Laude**

Alexi Marisol Gomez Lenesia Marie Gordon Nelson Meyer Govia Wyatt Harwood Griffin

Thomas Andrew Griggs

Cum Laude lacob D. Hall

Taylor Nicole Hammett André Lysander Harris Jr.

Trevor C. Harvey

Braden Christopher Hatley Hailey Elizabeth Hawkins

Blake Allen Hegwood Magna Cum Laude Kristin LaDawn Helms

Benjamin Scott Hicks

Hunter Dean Hodges

Summa Cum Laude Alexander D. Holifield

Tyler Daniel Holmes

Easton Householder

Kylie Ashton Hymas

Kate Islas

Cum Laude/Honors Program

Jana Leigh Jacobs

Cum Laude/Honors Program

Megan Dawn Jared

Magna Cum Laude

Noah Eugene Jenkins Jalisa D. Johnson

Ashton Leigh Jones

Seth Daniel Joslin III

Magna Cum Laude/University Honors

Brandon Richard Kahl Matthew Tyler Kapshandy Morgan Hannah Kay

Tonda Leigh Keys Devin Blair Kidwell

Dongkeun Kim Anna E. King Jacob Anthony Kohl

Mohnish R. Kumar Angelica Yesenia Lara Christopher A. Lavespere

Peighton Brianna Lawrence

Seungyeop Lee Guy Mason Lemmons Lane M. Lesley

Xintong Li Darrian DeAndre Lockett

James C. Luecke

Olivia Gabriell Rose Luttrell

Martha L. Madden Meredith Maier **Ellie Jo Mayberry**

Summa Cum Laude/Honors Program

Tiffany Davis McCloskey

Cum Laude

Blake K. McCutchen Blake Allen McDaniel

Aamiyah Donielle McFadden

Cum Laude/Honors Program

Hunter G. McNeely
Rafael Mendoza
Cum Laude

Logan Bryce Mitchell

Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program

Gavin H. Moore Izaak Peter Moore

Bachelor of Science (continued)

Julia Elizabeth Moore Konnor Matheu Mulock Madison Grace Munn

Cum LaudeBrittney Muñoz
Thang Dac Nguyen
Ryan Partee

Lucas Brett Passmore Katlyne Laura-Ann Patrick

Hien Thu Phan

Madison Nicole Powell Allison A. Pratt Ernesto Ramirez Jr.

Karen Mariana Reyes Lopez

Alexis Robles

Anna Mae Roemer

Cum Laude

Caroline Ann Rose

LaPorsche' D. Roshell-Scott

Timothy Michael Rowland Emma Joy Sairls

Al: All Cl

Alizaye Allen Shuramm Sampson Quinton P. Sanders

Olivia Kathryn Schmidt Cum Laude Diana Sergeyeva William Paul Sharp

Alyson Shipp Hanna Lauren Slaughter Kevin S. Smith Sr. Trace Lane Sparkman Noah R. Staggs Cum Laude Amy Raye Stotts Cum Laude

Vidhya Sankara Subbu Blaine C. Tedder Matthew William Toland Ryan Lance Travis Alisha M. Trevino Lindsey Mason Trowell

Leanna Thi Van

Cum Laude/Honors Program
Hannah Frances Grace Van Brimer

Jared T. Vance

Zane Marcus Pelton Vergason

Kinley Grace Vint
Cum Laude
Jacob Bradley Walker
Brogeon Alexandra Walraven
Jennifer Marie White
Andrew Alan Whitmire
Wanya L. Wilkins
Cum Laude
Taylor Ann Willis
Magna Cum Laude
Connor Dane Wilson
Fred Andrew Wood III

Fred Andrew Wood III

Magna Cum Laude

Elizabeth J. Woolbright

Hayden R. Yates

Bachelor of Science in Education

Austin C. Phelan

COLLEGE OF EDUCATION AND BEHAVIORAL SCIENCE

CANDIDATES FOR DOCTORAL DEGREES

Doctor of Education

Anmity Gail Bruton Mary Frances Lowrey Grace Ann Petersen

CANDIDATES FOR SPECIALIST DEGREES

Specialist in Education

Angela Denise Abernathy Brandon Charles Akers Kimberly Ann Alford Stacy Shumate Allen

Specialist in Education (continued)

Christopher Robert Anderson Victoria Brooke Anderson Anna Rebecca Arnold Jordan Elizabeth Atkinson Teresa MacFarlane Ausmus Jennifer Allen Baker Taylor Sebastian Banks Lindsay J. Bargiel

Phishon A. Bass

David Brown

Rachel Suzanne Bearden Jeremy Jon Benninghoff Sarah B. Blanchard Willie Kincy Bracey Rachel Lynn Branch Kelsey Denise Brents Dexter Lacareo Brim Karis D. Brizendine

Ronald Travis Barrentine

Marva Lynette Burgess Logan Renee Burke Melissa Lynn Burnside Makeisha Trenea Butler Misty M. Byrd

Amber Cameron Clara Winfred Lynn Chipman

Paul Fraiser Clark III
Duane Charles Clayton
Jennifer LaTae Cooper
Leslie R. Cordell
Krista Cotton
Taylor Megan Cox
Willie Solon Cripps III
Damitra DeShawn Crow
Charles Adam Dahl
Jamie Michelle Dale
Derek Heath Davis
Emily Davis

Davita Dantzler Deal Brittany Marie Deaville Michelle Jean Doell McKenzie Leigh Dromgo

McKenzie Leigh Dromgoole Terrance Cornelius Evans

Aaron J. Fiddler Rachel Ann Fitzgerald Eumia Lorraine Fullerton Brett Anthony Gagliardi Leea Shea Gallimore Jenniet Marie Galvan Elyse Marie Geels Carlecia Renee Gentry

Karesa Goff Felicia Baty Goings Victoria R. Golden Zachary Copeland Green Tyler John Greve Torey Nicole Hanna Yvonne Hanna Phoebe Nye Head Alisha Ann Hedge Andrew Scott Hedges Kimberly Anne Hinkley Tracie Leigh Hinton Kimberly D. Hobbs Carolyn Michelle Holmes Courtney Leigh Hopper

Sarah S. Horne Kelli Hunt

Kimberly Sobley Hunt
Justin R. Hutchison
Keely Shae Imboden
Angela Johnson
Ronisha M. Johnson
Timothy Allen Johnson
Brittany Lashay Joiner
Haley Amelia Jordan
Dorissa Moreau Kaufman
Veronica Lopez Kelley
Amy Denise Kilgore
Jamie L. Kimball
Kalynn Larsen
Melanie Shirey Leet

Natalie A. Lewis Melody Paige Logan Marisa Loi Mary Ellen Luther Jana Lee Malone Danny L. Mann Carley Schoggen Marett Adam L. Matthews Jarrod W. Mattingly

Amie S. Lewis

Ragon Dawn McBride-Weatherford

Jolisa Denise McCray
Keely Lynn McDonald
Adrienne Surenthia McDowell
Sherry Grice McGaughy
Abby Kathleen McNeil
Carol Jennings McWilliams
Samantha S. Mercado
Jennifer Rowlett Milan
Shayna Marie Miles
Emily Rose Miller
Sherry Kathryn Miller
Karen Mills

Amanda Leigh Mirafuentes Christina Jean Mitchaner Kenlee Collins Moore Melodie Jean Murray Minh Khang H. Nguyen Andrew Blakely Nipp Albert Christopher Ortiz

Specialist in Education (continued)

Jessica Ashley McCarty Ortiz Wyhem R. Patterson Eddie W. Payne Jeffrey Noel Payne Chelsea Dawn Perry Nicole Renee Peters Alexi Catelyn Pinner Shevonne Pruitt-Spencer Heather Denece Pugh

Carlie H. Qualls Amanda L. Ramsey Kathryn Leigh Redmond Raime Ty'Shee Reed Kristen Michelle Reidy Lacie Ann Reinsch

Donté Markell Reynolds Jamie Rich Leigh Ann Richelman Kortney Daunn Ricketts Breanna Mae Riley Madison Riley Amy Lynn Robins Lydia Annette Robinson Shavon Robinson Stephanie Kent Rodery Sherry Rae Ross Amanda Deann Rowe

Sandra Karlene Ryherd-Niemeyer

Kristina Sanders

Tracy Lynn Sandifer-Hunter Johnie Anthony Sanfratello III Tammy Lynn Sawyers Kristen Dianne Scarlett Heather Nichole Scroggins Christopher M. Shook Aimee Shute

Bonnie Allmon Smith Deaundrea D. Smith Helen I. Smith Jessica Kathleen Smith

Terilyn Smith Justin Tyler Smoot Emily R. Snyder James T. Southerland Kayla Beth Sparkman Ashley N. Speaks Joel Randolph Spencer Mareta Ann Spencer Tamara Cele' Stadter Renee Stewart Stafford Quai Stevenson

Tammy Denise Stevenson

Laura Lee Stone Stephanie Strickland Leslie A. Sutton Samantha E. Taylor Alida Liane Teague Erin Stephanie Thomas Julie Patricia Thomas Karoline M. Thomas Toni Nichole Thomas Kamilah Nwaka Todd Sarah Rutledge Todd Cristhina Isabel Torres David Salvatore Trotta Tara Lea Tuley Tonya S. Tunnell Mary Elise Tusson Tyler Unsell

Jennifer Elizabeth VanDerMaas

Hildaura Vence
Melonie Elaine Vest
Hannah L. Wakefield
Kristen Ward
Lindsey Beth Ward
Erica Marie Weatherford
Alexis Travis Westmoreland
Brent Derrick Whipple
Ryan Neal White
Felice Monece Williams
Tracey Nickole Wilson

Anna Kathryn Wingfield Leslie Ann Wolfe Jessica Marie Wright

CANDIDATES FOR MASTER DEGREES

Master of Arts in Teaching

Amy L. Brown Stacie Chancellor Charolotte Collins Brandy Lynn Craighead Stephanie Paige Crawford Cheyenne Daugherty Brian Ross Donahoe Jordan L. Duff
Jennifer Allyn French
Summer Galdamez
Yasmine Imran Golden
Kimberly Ann Guy
H. Dean Hatcher
Terri Jaye Hunt

Master of Arts in Teaching (continued)

Kevin Dale Liles
Leigh Ann Lisle
Kimberly M. Matejek
Jennifer Ann Noel
Cara D. O'Brien
Stacy Autumn Patterson
Brittany Michon Phillips
Alexandra Kae Pruitt

Kathryn Emmaleigh Reeves Richey Lorin Reve` Bradley Sayres

Callie Elizabeth Starks

Angela Gayle Steinfeldt Dixie Ann Sumners Wendy J. Swartz Erica Jenine Thompson Marianne Jean Thompson

Avery Thrasher Ashley Poole Watkins Debra G. Wintory Nicholas D. Woodfork Stacy Sample Wright Kayla Yanakopulos

Master of Science

Pamela Sue Anderson Allen Keith Ball

Madison Jordan Beitler James Beaumont Bell Lori J. Beyerlein Ryan Kenneth Brewer Jared Carter Butler

Christina Louise Capalbo-Silva

Adam C. Case

Melissa Julia Castellucci

Kolby Castillo

Sabrina Nichole Comeaux Leigha Michelle Conley Zedra K. Crain

Kyle Steven Cutting Quinn Alexander Darby Terrence T. Davis Zachary Steven Dees Erica Marie Dick Bryan Robert Dreyer

Patience Denise Dudley

Jamie L. Ebert Raymond Egan Hailee C. Erickson Ernesto Escamilla Scott David Ewertz Rebekah King Fahey Henry Figueroa

Emmalea Ann Luna Friedrich Gerald Anthony Fuller Blake Thomas Fuschak Garrett Richard Glick Katie Marie Goodin Meagan Jeanette Graff Erica Y. Harris

Brittani Shennille Hill Brianne Michelle House Josiah D. Hunnicutt Ricardo A. Jenkins

Jessica Louise Kaiafas Mollie Erin Kearns Paige K. Kennedy Elena M. Lacey Alan Patterson Lamar

Evan Thomas Loughran Daijia T. Marshall Jacob Matteson Seth T. McDowell

Landon James Michael Sheila Jones Miller Kaley A. Moore

Lauren Nicole Muszynski Ryan Gregory Nix Maria Florence Paluzzi Adam Jonathan Parker James William Peerenboom

Jacquelyn P. Phillips
Jeffrey Lee Reynolds
Lisa Renee Rinehart
Andrew J. Rogers
Taylor Marie Rogers
David W. Rondesko
Luis Miguel Sanchez
Joshua Caleb Shepard
Kyle Matthew Short
Clayton Catrell Simpson
Henry Louis Skolnick
Logan Alana Smet
Gerron Dewayne Smith
Kaitlyn Janae Smith-Luro

Evan Strand

Timber Nicole Terrell
Candi Lynn Thornton
Cederick J. Turner Jr.
Madison Shae Vigil
Kaycee Montana Walston
Victoria Elesabeth Ware

Deniece LaSalle Standifer

Roy F. Whitt Jr.

Elizabeth Brooke Wilson Belinda Rebecca Wise Patrick Terrell Wise

Master of Science in Education

Emily Adler Kody J. Aldridge

Molly Rebecca Alferman

Alicengrace Allen Clyde Walton Allen Jr. Haley Marie Allen

Sarah Renee Ambrose Sonya Martishe Anderson Brianna Michelle Andrews

Sarah N. Armstrong Mandee Marie Arthur Kerrie Anne Baker

Brooklyn Alexandra Ballowe

Tracy Elizabeth Barnett

Beth Bauman Carol Ann Beasley Hannah Marie Belew Brianne M. Bellavia Hillary Bevill Lee Ann Biswell

Sarah Ashley Blair

Tyler Aspen Blasdel Lytrell Nicole Boley Elizabeth Marie Bonds Chelsea J. Borowski Abby Bowden Kelsey Kay Bradley

Lenora Aline Brassfield Ellary Gillon Brewster Amanda Laverne Brown Carrie Rebekah Brown Gregory Dimontra' Brown

Jonathan L. Brown Morgan Lee Brummett

Teanna Bryan

Harry Mitchell Bryant Jr. Sarah J. Burchfield Felisha Burtrom Stephanie Rachelle Cain Tearsa Kevlin Callahan Ashley Marie Campbell

Elizabeth A. Cardwell Bailey Alyssa Carlson Marty R. Carroll

Megan A. Carter

Kristy Me'Chelle Chambers Jessica Lynn Chauvin Ionathan Caleb Childs

Ashlee L. Choate-Davidson Daniel Anthony Cisar Melissa A. Clark

Joseph Brett Clawson Don Coady Crystal Coleman

Paul Steven Conboy III

Ashley Kelley Cook

Julie C. Cook

Jennifer Leigh Copeland

Amy Courtney

Rachel Elizabeth Curlin Tiffany Lynn Curtis Windy Lynn Curtis-Jones Kimber Lynn Davidson-York Nicholas Christian Davis

Sarah Katie Davis Tracy R. Davis Bethany L. Denham Shelby Read Dilliard Kathleen G. Dillon Tiffany Crow Dixon

Kayleigh Nicole Dominish Nabrittney Arshun Douglas Kathleen Kendrick Downing Jennifer Gwyn Dozler Amanda R. Duchone Madison Elizabeth Dunbar Chelsea L. Duncan

Natalie Cole DuPree Shelby Lynn Dwyer Tracey Diana Earnhart Corie Lynn Estes Amy L. Evans

Rebecca Deann Farrior

Mary Elise Fenney Vinicius Stephan Fernandes Anna Elizabeth Ferrell Rachel Beth Fisher Charles George Flud Haley Ryan French Leah Lynn Freppon-Boyce Tracy Nicole Gage Charles A. Gainey

Tina T. Gainey Donna F. Garlington Irah E. Gates

Madyson Elise Gibbins Alexcia Nicole Givens Tyler D. Golden Taylor David Goode Randa Rae Grant Keith Lamar Greene

Angela Gunn Griffin

Chelsie Danielle Griffin

Tony D. Grim **Brad Grow**

Clark Lane-Arnold Gustin Valerie Sarah Helen Haberkorn

Margaret Jean Hale Jennifer Rhea Hamilton Benjamin Hammaker

Master of Science in Education (continued)

Erica Nicole Hammonds

Joe A. Hardy

Kayla Seawright Hardy
Angela Marie Harrell
Amanda M. Langston
Lauren Suzanne Harris
Danielle Lares
Waylon E. Harris
Judy Elizabeth Lawrence
Zainab Hashem-Ebadi
Anquntio Lewis

Jeremy Ryan Haynes Taryn Lincoln
Jodi Amanda Hazlewood Elle Faith San Agustin Little
Elizabeth Hope Henke Cynthia Renee Livesay
Baylee Autumn Henwood Jessica B. Long
Brandi L. Heydenreich Julianna Michelle LoPorto

Linda Carol Shear LaFrance

Frank Emil Lams

Kara N. Hicks Mary Anjelica Anastasia Lovato

William Thomas Hickson II Shaquita Lowmack
Holli L. Hightower Abbey Lusinger
Cheryl Denise Hilser Christina Lynch
Casey Lee Hogan Alicia Dawn Mahan
Heather Holt Britani Michele Mahar
Taylor Kay Hoots Samantha Marie Marlar
Kelsey Shane Houston Kalee Bliss Martin

Tiffany Nicole Hubbard

Elizabeth Niemeyer Hudgens

David Jeremy Huffman

Cameron Hughes

Troy A. Hullett

Juan Ernesto Mata

Cheyenne Nicole Matlock

Crystal Nicole Maxwell

Breanna Elizabeth May

Megan Boyd McCarley

Rosemary Ann Hunter Nicole LaShawn McClain-Russell Kendall Lane Hutcheson Sara Shackelford McCutcheon

Kelsie L. Inge Yvette S. McDaniel

Sarah Grantham InzettaMary Elizabeth McDowellErica Ann IppolitiMiKayla Paige McDowellChelsea IsbellEmily Swain McElveenRichard Michael IshamTaylor Victoria McKay

Sydney D. Jackson Curtis James Mickens
Amy Suzanne Jared Jeannie Marie Miller
Angela Stacy Jarrett Stacey Miller

Jenna Carol Jarrett Nicole Bonds Mitsunaga Nekesha Dyan Jefferson Brendan J. Mize

Ivy Caroline Johnson Bailey Bogue Montgomery
Alexis Rene Johnston Brandon Jones Montgomery

Alexis Rene Johnston Brandon Jones Montgomery
Emily Madison Johnston C. Brock Moore
Alesha Dare DeBerry Jones Emily Marie Moore

Alesha Dare DeBerry Jones Emily Marie Moore
Angela M. Jones Cara Sheeler Mouledoux
Caroline Grace Jones Sarah Elizabeth Msall
Maija Breana Jones Joni Fowler Murray
Samantha Yvonne Joplin Britney Danielle Nails
Taylor Gene Karnes Abby Nicolle Nelson

Jennifer Lynn Kallstrom Kaufman Erica Rae Nelson
Amanda Marsico Kelly Loren Michelle Newberry
Heather Ellen-Jean Konik April Dawn Newman
Jill Ann Korzun Laurie Ann Nick
Madison Krause Avery Paul Norris

Jill Ann KorzunLaurie Ann NickMadison KrauseAvery Paul NorrisTony Lee KuettleHilary Norwood

Madison Amanda Kusluski Kevin Michael O'Connell Paula S. Lacoste Allison Maria Overdorf

Master of Science in Education (continued)

Kristina Elizabeth Palmisano

Janeli Karin Paz Jennifer Kay Peterson

Raya Christine Peterson Whitney LeighAnn Phillips

Jessica Rose Piety
Emma K. Ponder
Marlana Paige Porter
Edward D. Potts II
Jaley Michelle Potts
Stacy Michelle Pryor
Katy Leigh Ray
Jerry Lynn Recker
Alicia Nicole Reed

Kristal L. Reed Cody Weston Reeves

Rachelle Reid Kristen Lynn Reilly Angela S. Richardson Thomas Allen Riddle Natasha M. Riley

Jessica Erin Coyne Ritter Aaron Mark Wayne Roberts Jane Elizabeth Roberts Timothy W. Roberts Kayla Bryant Robertson Dedra Jean Robinson

Michael Brandon Rowan Alissa Renee Royal Robert Scott Rubin Jessica Rubio Kathryn Williams Ryan

Kathryn Williams Ryan Sarah Katherine Saldivar Shena Marie Samora Jessica Renee Sams Jenny L. Sanders Kristen Leanne Schisler Kara Denise Schrock Carrie Marie Shankles Claire Olivia Shannon Todd Bradley Sheffield Amy J. Shepherd Codie F. Silver

Lillian Mae Simpson Valerie Renee Singleton Tracy Grey Six Felicia Sloyer Lance Thomas Smith

Luke Duncan Smith Karlie Amanda Snell Annalee D. Stengel David W. Stevens

Laterika Denise Holley Sullivan

Amelia Swyers

Claraisse Jennifer Tackett Chandra E. Thomas Marla Trevelyn Thompson Savanah Jane Thorne Kerri C. Thornton Kelsea Marie Thrower Chelsea Renae Torres Caleb Joseph Tourres Emrah Turkmenoglu Carla L. Turner Jordan Scott Van Dyk

Jordan VanNess Kelcie L. Vanosdale Mitchell Vercellino

Jenny Lizette Violantes-Marroquin

Shalonda Lashae Vanarsdale

John Edwin Voiselle IV Kathleen M. Wainscott Taylon A. Waldron Logan Gann Walker Marvin Kelly Ward Amy Cheree Waters

Rheachel Leah-Dream Weaver-Hendricks

Emily Kay Webb
Heather Lenore Weir
Jonathan Lance Wesson
Jessica Shay White
Vivian Nell Wilbanks
Audrey A. Wilkinson
Elizabeth Renee Williams
Rebecca Lee Williams
Allicyn Willix
Elysha Rene Wilson
Kaytlyn E. Wilson
Kevin E. Winford
Robert Guy Winn

Christina J. Withers
Mackenzie Page Wolverton
Stephen Bryant Wren
Mark Anthony Wright
Sarah Caroline Yarbrough
Amaya Trahan Young
Jodi Lea Zeigler
Sharee Lyn Zirker

Kristen C. Winstead

CANDIDATES FOR BACCALAUREATE DEGREES

Names of honor students, and their honors designations, appear in boldface italics.

Bachelor of Arts

Lori E. Alpe Cum Laude

Draven Amethyst Blair Jennifer McIntyre Brassfield Caroline Dawn Britt

Jennifer R. Brunner

Jazmyn Nacole Canty-Malone

Nadja Renee Coleman Michael D. Connell Kellie Donette Cooper Jessica Rhen Ethridge Sheridann Nicole Gaunt Sanna M. Griffith Amber Gryder

Cheryl Re'Nee Hampton Britney Nicole Harrison Danielle Lee Kent Grace M. Layman William P. McClain

Bridget Racquel McDonald

Cum Laude

Staci Lynae McNaughton Hanna McKay Meadors Melissa R. Meyer

Amanda Renee Mirabella

Jessica Leigh Mulherin Christa Nicole Poirier

Jessica M. Rhoades

Bethany Ann Shadowens

Bailey Alysa Sharver Jemira Marie Smith

Jordan Ray Springwater

Tabatha D. Steingrubey

Kimberly K. Thomas

Korinne La'Tori Thomas

Jessica Elizabeth Vance

Cum Laude

Sarah VanTrece Watson

Sarah N. Wilson

Bachelor of Science

Alicia Marie Adams

Chelsea M. Atchley

Keyon Lamar Atkins

Tyler H. Ballard

Hannah Claire Bariola

Ashtyn Brooke Beck

Magna Cum Laude

Kara Len Blankenship

Landon Wayne Bonner

Cum Laude

Mariah B. Boushka

Corbyn B. Carver

Anna Grace Chaplain

Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program

Alexa Lee Couey

Cum Laude

Ethan Saber Cousins

Devan Jarret DeVost

Katie E. Fennell

Cum Laude

Elizabeth Michelle Flaming

Cole Riley Gilliam

Cum Laude

Claire Danielle Gilmore

Caitlyn Mae Hamby Olivia Morgan Hancock Kendall N. Hutchison Brianna Margaret Jernigan

Taylor Christopher Koen

Sydney Lane

Summa Cum Laude/Honors Program

Caroline Elizabeth Latture

Lauren Kacev Little

Jenna Elizabeth McCullar Cum Laude/Honors Program

Madlynne G. Minton

Christine Achieng Miyawa

Jayden A. Moody

Justin David Nabors

Camryn Piper Newton-Smith

Henry Han Nguyen

Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program

Kaelyn Shain Parker

Meagan Faith Pickens

Cum Laude

Preslev R. Pierce

Bethany Nicole Plumb

Kaydy E. Powell

Cum Laude

Bachelor of Science (continued)

Cazzie M. Pringle Matthew C. Rippey Camryn Alise Roberts Baylee M. Rowton Cum Laude

Cum Laude Kayli A. Schwantz

Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program

Sarah LeeAnn Scorfina Bailey Alexandria Scott Madison R. Smith Cum Laude

Nancy Netearia Smith Nikolas Shawn Smith Shyanne B. Smith Cum Laude Lauren Nicole Snider Kristin Hope Steimel Honors Program Peyton M. Summers

Alyssa E. Taylor

Amie Renee Thomas

Cum Laude

Amber Nicole Tyler Matthew Nathanael Warrick

Amber N. White Haylee Rylyn Yount

Bachelor of Science in Education

Susan Michelle Abshier Magna Cum Laude Maddux Dwayne Adams

Morgan E. Albers

Ansley Claire Alphin

Cum Laude

Jasmine Abigail Baker Magna Cum Laude

Faith N. Ball

Rory Aybleca Bell Jr. Elliott Jaxson Bender Heather Michelle Benge Caitlyn Elizabeth Brown

Cum Laude
Haley Marie Brown
Hayley Anne Capps
Cum Laude
Somer A. Carter
Cum Laude

Tesla Dawn Childers

Natalie Reden Childress

Cum Laude
Salethia Cooper
Blakely Noel Crane
Magna Cum Laude
Taylor Victoria Crane
Nicole Anjeanette Dave
Chesney B. Dennis

Hailey R. Dewey
Hannah Nicole Driskell
Lindy Lou Drum
Drew A. Edwards
Naomi Jade Eskridge
Makenzie N. Fenimore
Mary Elizabeth Gardner
Mallory L. Green
Rikkia Desha Greer

Ashley Ann Hadley

Jaclyn E. Hamby Cum Laude Cason Taylor Haney Cum Laude

Hailey Grace Hicks Cum Laude Haley Nichole Hill

Madison Mae Hardin

Magna Cum Laude Lori M. Hines Ethan B. Holland Megan Six Hollis Rachel Tori Holt

Magna Cum Laude Tiffany Nicole Holt Ericca K. Hopper Magna Cum Laude Ashley Huffman Cum Laude

Danielle Renee Hunkins

Keely Ann James Sara Ellen Johnson Marissa Jones

Shanelle Elise Jordan Magna Cum LaudeAllyson Hicks Jumper
Roschella N. Kazan

Kassandra Nikkole Laughery-Mcbryde

Magna Cum Laude
Tiffany Ann Leonard
Maggie Christine Lewis
Jennifer L. Little
Magna Cum Laude
Alyssa Jane Lively
Emily Nicole Martinez
Ashley Brooke Mathis
Cum Laude

Johnathan Lewis McAliney

Bachelor of Science in Education

Alexis Ann McKnight

Emily Ann Mitchell

Summa Cum Laude/University Honors

Hannah Beth Montgomery
Carson James Moore
Summa Cum Laude
Hunter R. Moreton
Bradley A. Morris
Helen D. Nelson
Bethany A. Niswonger
Magna Cum Laude
Kelsie L. O'Meara

Cum Laude
Ashley K. Osburn
Magna Cum Laude
Kaylee Morgan Parrish

Jessica Leeann Pauley Brooklyn ShyAnna Pearrow

Allyx Kristan Pfeifer Hope Erin Pierce Markus W. Pillow Cum Laude Kaitlin Faith Ponder

Summa Cum Laude/Honors Program

Kadashia Pounds Stephanie Anne Premetz *Hannah Marie Puckett Cum Laude*

Justin Christopher Rains Maria Guadalupe Ramirez

Christina Reed Taylor L. Reynolds Blayre Lynn Rice Magna Cum Laude

Emily Paige Roberson

Cum Laude

Kiara Michelle Sadler Hannah Grace Scogin

Raven Dell Shannon

Cum Laude

Logan J. Simington Brandee Michele Slater Laura Jean Smith

Tammy Charlene Smith

Cassidy Rose Snyder Emery B. Steele

Magna Cum Laude

Hannah R. Steinman Gabrielle Elise Stewart

Sheila Marie Sutfin Cum Laude

Maly N. Tabor

Cum Laude Amanda June Thiel

Anna Nicole Tomlinson

Kayla Tucker Emily M. Vest Bree Wade Kristi R. Walker Katrina Lynn White

Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program

James E. Williams Sr. Jessica Raven Wilson

H.O.W.L. Comprehensive Transition and Postsecondary Program

Emily Brooke Bridges Davis Alan Wilson

COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING AND COMPUTER SCIENCE

CANDIDATES FOR MASTER DEGREES

Master of Engineering Management

Kalid Hafez Assali Devin Bankhead Dung Anh Dang David S. Dewey Luciano Formilan Kyle Joseph Gauthier Trevor James Gray

Dean Hayden Jahns

Scott Karbon Esperanza M. Lopez Evan Jon Maurer Kevin J. Merrill

Cameron Douglas Nick

Jessy L. Nix Hao Pan

Abraham Quarcoo

Master of Engineering Management (continued)

Joshua Daniel Roseler Courtney Rae Shoell Aaron Joseph Storms Joseph Vincent Wioncek

Master of Science

Samiksha Adhikari Viswa Teja Challa Kyler Dwayne Dickey Loc Duc Ho Roth Puthea In Zhiquan Tang Ramya Sri Undavalli Sruthi Vattikonda Wenhao Zhou

Master of Science in Engineering

Grégoire Saury

CANDIDATES FOR BACCALAUREATE DEGREES

Names of honor students, and their honors designations, appear in boldface italics.

Bachelor of Arts

Dillon Brett Boatman Magna Cum LaudeCody Collins
Philip D. Collins
Gavin R. Dunahoo

Clifford D. Foster

Trevor Eugene Hovis

Alyson Elaine Marie Nichols

Magna Cum Laude/University Honors

Runa Takahashi

Cum Laude

Bachelor of Science

Jonathan William Andrews
Jackson Cole Clayton
Cum Laude
Krischan S. Couch
Colton M. Dowdy
Fared Farag
Summa Cum Laude
Amine Ghoorchiyani

Cum Laude/Honors Program Bradley A. Grisham Yuqing Gu Magna Cum Laude Aaron Abraham Guadamuz Owen James Habeger

Cum Laude

Michael W. Kemp Spencer Michael Mason Stephen C. McDay Binh Thanh Nguyen Joel Clayton Rogers

Ion'Pierre Thornton

Cum Laude/Honors Program Ryne Scott Strickland Magna Cum Laude William Payne Tyler Hunter Alan West Cum Laude Blake Everitt White

Cum Laude/Honors Program

Bachelor of Science in Civil Engineering

Ziyad Abdulrahman Almalki

McKenzie Cornell Magna Cum Laude

Bachelor of Science in Civil Engineering (continued)

Riley William Cornett

Emily Rebecca Efurd

Cum Laude

Michael Jacob Kemp

Jeffrey Ross Lindsey

Magna Cum Laude

Zachary Gunner Lee Maddox Nathaniel James Wetzel Magna Cum Laude

Bachelor of Science in Electrical Engineering

Jackson D. Hundley

Bryce Allan Wilkerson Cum Laude

Bachelor of Science in Mechanical Engineering

Karin De Aguinaga La Riva *Eli Jae Dowdy*

Magna Cum Laude
Bryson Leonard
Tyler Lichty

Cum Laude Eduardo Miguel Mata Hannah E. Maupin Madalyn Grace Miller

Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program

Brodey L. Schluter **Zane C. Smith Magna Cum Laude** Franklin K. Summers

COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS AND COMMUNICATION

CANDIDATES FOR MASTER DEGREES

Master of Arts

Ibrahim A. Al Elamat Kerri Lynn Bennett Mallory Jordan Black Ashley Elizabeth Brooks Kathryn Marie Bryles

Brooke Renae Hazelwood Tara Michelle Hoggard Raymond W. Holder Peyton Alexander Knight Jeannie Marie Mitchell Rebekah Esther Overman

Tugrul Polat
Abigail Jayne Pucik
Guy A. Riggins

Johnathon Anthoney White

Master of Music

Izak Chance Atherton Tyler Dwayne Worsham

Master of Music Education

Alyssa Marie Perry

Master of Public Administration

Barbara Katia Bellanova Micaela Anne Brandt

Master of Public Administration (continued)

Bridgette M. Burton Micah R. Burton Corey Christine Condren John Raymond Corrigan Angela Marie Dean Nathan Richard Engler Joshua T. Ensley

Kyle L. Evatt
Tacquetta M. Gibson
Zhaoming Guan
lack Hill

Cameron Blake Holloway Haley Erin Jensen Marcus Jay Johnson

Julia Lowe Lisa Renae Mahan Meredith Nicole Martinez William Kennis McCoy III Anne Baute McMains Mari Nitasaka-Jordan William Harvey Oliver III Christopher Ortega Dustin Taylor Overton Douglas Alan Pennington Andrius Radze

Jamiaquel'le Wilprezsha Repp Tallmadge Richmond Zeb Landon Robinson Sakura Shiratori Rohleder Timothy Mark Shields Ariel Renee Claudia Smith

John D. String Russell Allen Stuebinger Jr. Dominic Francis Tyburski Fernando Joel Velazquez Desiree E. Wheeler-Hissong

Master of Science

Amanda Sade' Arnold Zoe' D. Brown Kelly Collins Peyton DeAnne Woodson Cooper

Peyton DeAnne Woodson Coo Christian Patrick Dunbar Isabella Gronchi Anthony A. Longo Ogochukwu U. Ogoegbunam

Kayla N. Stafford Caitlyn Grace Steele Lora Renee Stone Elizabeth Michelle Tullos Whitney Shea Williams

Master of Science in Mass Communications

Corinne M. Keller

Dasha Janay Pettis

CANDIDATES FOR BACCALAUREATE DEGREES

Names of honor students, and their honors designations, appear in boldface italics.

Bachelor of Arts

Rosemary Victoria Adams

Cum Laude

Amanda Nicole Balentine

Cum Laude Cameron J. Bandy Cum Laude

Zachary Wayne Beaumont Magna Cum Laude Trevor Jase Blankenship Rachel E. Blocker

Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program

Gary Lee Boehler Jr. Angel Ann Brazeal **Chandler D. Brigham**

Cum Laude/Honors Program

Charles Ryan Carter Jarred Carter P. Michelle Catalano

Bachelor of Arts (continued)

Sharneke Chambers

Maria Cissell

Jacob Matthew Clontz

Summa Cum Laude/Honors Program

Kristen Michelle Cole Leslie Rene Conner Crisy Ann Cook Magna Cum Laude Kathrine Nicole Davis

Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program

Nicholas Patrick Davis Grace Lynn Dial Mackenzie May Dodds Cum Laude/Honors Program

Carvin Junior Duverge Dana Gonzalez Erlichman Rachel Addison Gage Benjamin Cooper Hall

Cum Laude/Honors Program

Mia Lee Hamilton Magna Cum Laude Wesley William Ennis Handwork Cum Laude/Honors Program

Curtis Ja'von Harris Samuel C. Harris

Summa Cum Laude/University Honors

Heidi Marie Hauptman Noah Keithley Haynes

Summa Cum Laude/University Honors RaeChelle Do'thea Leigh Haywood

Freddrick Lamar Hervey

Morgan Elizabeth Hibbard-Gregg Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program

Andrew James Hindmon lessica Erin Howell Andrew W. Hyde Hunter Reid Hylle Laura J. Jardine Cum Laude Tyler Wayne Jones

Ryan Joseph King Grace E. Lannie Cum Laude Talyn M. Lawrence Cum Laude Kelly Brooke Lee

Summa Cum Laude/Honors Program

Quinton Vershawn Lee John P. Lowery

Dean Lawrence MacDonald Jr.

Summa Cum Laude/Honors Program

Brianna A. Martindill Kirsten Kathleen McCormick Murphy Jade McFerrin Jessica Kay Miles

Abigail G. Mock Cum Laude

Patrick Scott Moore

Grace A. Nelson Summa Cum Laude Amanda Nicholson Cum Laude

Lisa Michelle Oliver Sophia Bella Oury

Magna Cum Laude/University Honors

Lindsey Morgan Parke Kelsea F. Pennington

Cum Laude/Honors Program

Amanda D. Pillow lacqueline M. Pine Magna Cum Laude Tityana S. Pope

Zachary Samuel Proctor

Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program

Michelle Marie Ramsey-Rogers

Will D. Reaves Hillary Jessica Rice Alicia Margarita Santos Magna Cum Laude Carter lames Shell

Derek Lisle Shollenbarger Cum Laude/Honors Program

William A. Smith Cum Laude

Madison Michelle Stewart

Andrew C. Stuff

Kenneth Andrew Svoboda Alecia Marie Taylor Ashley Danielle Thrasher

Jessica Tran

Magna Cum Laude Keianna Alexandra Trujillo Brittany K. Tucker William Brandon Turnbull Krystin M. Wallace

Nathan Randal Wheaton

Cum Laude

Jonathan Wayne White

Cum Laude/Honors Program

Abigail Faith Wilcox Cum Laude

Lawrence Leon Williams III Donna Leigh Wimberly Sydney Nicole Wofford

Summa Cum Laude Quinn Taylor Ziliak

Bachelor of Fine Arts

Jacob Austin Edwards Cum Laude

Morgan R'Nae Hogsett

Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program

Dakotah I. Martinez Jacob Dale Mathis Cum Laude

Drew Nicholas Morgan Madison K. Riddle Cum Laude R. Mihye Walker

Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program

Kenneth Daniel Willette

Bachelor of Music

Ryan Mitchell Baldwin Magna Cum Laude Alec David Black Harrison Kent Bruner Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program Alitza Miryana Cabibi-Wilkin Cum Laude

Leyandra Deleon-Guerrero Snyder Summa Cum Laude/University Honors Noah Wright Magna Cum Laude

Bachelor of Music Education

Trevor S. Bateman Victoria Fawn Brownhill Cum Laude/Honors Program Brittney Briana Ditto Lynnley Blythe Dodd Magna Cum Laude Grayden R. Fields Jerry L. Goff III Cum Laude

Alexandra N. Guedea Brett Michael Murdie Cum Laude Iodie A. Seaborn Cum Laude Jazmin Dyon' Selvy

Bachelor of Science

Kylie M. Adams

Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program

Kimberly Giomar June Anderson

Hayleigh Baugh Magna Cum Laude Faith Briggs Cum Laude

Felicia Brown-Hudson William Kenneth Burrow Kendall Rynell Christian Rachel Michelle Combs Danielle Elizabeth Curtis Savannah Lynn Daggett

Morgan Grace Dooley Magna Cum Laude Brandis-Edwina M. Douglas

Andrew D. Flowers John Alexander Galbraith Magna Cum Laude

Anna Marie Handloser Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program

K'yonna Patrice Harris

Cum Laude DeAnna lo Hixon Jarvis James Johnson Lacy Jo Jumper Cum Laude

Jacob Douglas Keene Carolyn L. Kelley Kelly Brooke Lee

Summa Cum Laude/Honors Program

Amanda Dawn Leech Quentin Reed Lowery Sr. Nathan Thomas Luyet Amanda Kay Mills Emma Grace Minden Summa Cum Laude Christine Achieng Miyawa

Bachelor of Science (continued)

Noah Brent Mooneyham Thi Ngoc Nhu Nguyen

Cum Laude
Sarah Nicole Palmer
Cody Tanner Preston
Magna Cum Laude
Joshua Stephen Pruett
Magna Cum Laude
MaryKate Erin Reid
Magna Cum Laude
Bradley Lane Rice

Hannah Viola Caren Risker

Cum Laude

Miriam Jacqueline Rivas Sosa Nicolette Danielle Sayers *Anna Leigh Strack*

Cum Laude

Mackenzie Beth Thomason Magna Cum Laude Ryan Matthew Turbeville Anni Siyin Vaughan Magna Cum Laude

Bachelor of Science in Education

Courtney LeeAnne Arford

Cum Laude

Derek Alexander Bodenhamer

Kaylee Dianne Crain

Cum Laude

Abby Elizabeth Frisby

Summa Cum Laude

Angelica Marie Ginn-Mitchell Cum Laude/Honors Program Anna Grace Henson

RaLynnda Faye March Mackenzie Noel Oliver

Jesse L. Paslay

Alecea Paige Rathbun

Cum Laude/University Honors

Lily Sadler Jinen Yu

COLLEGE OF NURSING AND HEALTH PROFESSIONS

CANDIDATES FOR DOCTORAL DEGREES

Doctor of Nursing Practice

Virginia Danette Baltz Sherry Lynn Brown Eric B. Haertling Rochelle L. Kelly Amanda Sharon Thomas

Doctor of Physical Therapy

Kevin Isaias Canarte Allauca Jessica A. Allbritton Katherine Ross Axsom Jasmine M. Brown Lorenzo Gerard Catapang Douglas Cade Coggin Natalie Elizabeth Duranso Andrew J. Gillihan Jared Neal Griffin

Jamie Nicole Hanskiewicz

Madison Delaney Huffman Jordyn Catherine Johnson Joshua Seth Jolley Shelby M. Lane Logan Rant Lindley Amanda Brooke Martin Allison Riley Miller Drake Scott Parker Russell Bruce Payton Olivia Adden Pesaresi

Doctor of Physical Therapy (continued)

Laura Elizabeth Sharrow Paul Ryan Smith Braxtin Lee Thomas Katherine Elizabeth Thomas Lauren Elizabeth Wankel Lucas Benton Williams **Bailey Thomas Wood**

CANDIDATES FOR MASTER DEGREES

Master of Science

Nicholas Scott Daniel Kashalan Kaprise Franklin Michael Hare

Jacob Johnson Angela Whitney Kinder Johnathon Kyle Lally Andrew Frank Milligan

Kyler Tamaryan Pleasant Alexandra Nicole Speer Ernest Statuto Parker C. Twiss Alexa Uniatowski Scout Isabella Whitfield Jeffrey Charles Wilson

Master of Science in Nursing

Rhonda J. Adams

Zoe Breann Barker-Ennis

Bailey J. Bass Richard John Berry

Stephanie Danielle Jones Bland

Bryton Bolton

Bailey Danielle Boulware Roslyn Dionne Brown Bailey Dawn Bruce Brian David Burton Jennifer L. Callahan

Katie Justine Clements Chelsie Cruse Pugh Brittnay Dian Mossman Hillary D. Davis

Amanda Nicole Delp Judy Dolce

Baldemar Espinoza Lindsey A. France Sarah Catherine Fuller Seth Cody Garrett

Andrianna Pagona Gonzalez Elvis Alene Guevara-Williams

Abbie lenee Hendrix Lindsey Nicole Henley Malcolm Leon Holland Dylan S. Housh Allie Michelle Hunt Britney L. James Emily Renee Jordan

Jae Du Lee

Andrea Jenny Luker Megan Nicole Martin Shane Tyler Martin Kierstin Dawn Mathis Katherine Denise Mellow Cailey Brooke Mobbs Kayla Rene' Nation Hannah Elizabeth Neipp Rachel C. Oakman Victor Ondieki Ogoti David T. Oliver Rachel D. Orozco Kyler M. Parkinson Mary Katherine Peebles Chelsie Kaylee Phillips Shantae Elizabeth Rankin Jacob Michael Rathbun Lindsay Reynolds Sean Nathan Rhodes Megan Renee Robinson Kyle Brett Sargent

Ashika Singh Megan Anne Smith Courtney L. Steele Sara Jane Sugg Anna Claire Sullivan Clayton Dean Thompson Christine Olivia Wilson Felicia Marie Woodall

Elise Young

Master of Social Work

Skyler Nicole Brewer Charity Swandae Brown Vivian A. Bryant

Jalan Jaquon Deshun Caffey Taylar Ashlee Clifford Courtney Dawn Hardin Kimberly Nicole Hardin Kodi Gabrielle Herndon Emily Savannah Hollis

Alexander Christopher Laffoon

ladvn D. Lewis Tenika Nicole Luster

Wendy Serena Reeves McDonald

Laura Ann Mueller Amber Lee Perkins **Emily Monique Popp** Sabrina Ann Roland Jessica A. Simmons Sabrina Jean Simpson Crysta'Zsha C. T. Smith Chelsea Nicole Tanner Princess Faith Toney **Emalee Love Towell** Sydney Marie Washington

Justin Webb

Mary Elizabeth White Corrina Nicole Whitfield Kieannah Allyne Wofford Kaylyn Janelle Wynn Hannah A. Yarbrough

CANDIDATES FOR BACCALAUREATE DEGREES

Names of honor students, and their honors designations, appear in boldface italics.

Bachelor of Science

Matthew Bryan Baker

Cum Laude

Baleigh Nicole Boling Magna Cum Laude Macie Raye Borgfield

Mollie Virginia Jane Breckenridge

Cum Laude

Reygan Mackenzie Brothers McKinley Jolane Carr Magna Cum Laude Alexa E. Chiolino

Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program

Markie Nicole Chism Ashtyn Elizabeth Clifton Magna Cum Laude Jonae Samirah Divine Cook Tinequa Shanay Cooper Maecy L. Couch Chandler M. Davis Lauren Olivia Douell Honors Program

Elizabeth Grace Farish Cum Laude Savannah Kay Fikes Cum Laude

Bailey Ann Gladish Magna Cum Laude Adrienne Simone Goss Madison Paige Grimm

Magna Cum Laude

Sydney C. Grisham Norman Andrew Guyton

Lindsey Paige Hill

Kobie Isaac Johnson Hannah Beth Johnston

Magna Cum Laude

Winn Knight

Katherine A. Kuykendall

Cum Laude

Victoria Hope Lange

Magna Cum Laude

Natalie Kate Lentz

Magna Cum Laude

James A. Lovd

Jordan Lia Matthews

Cum Laude

Sydney Taylor McCord

Summa Cum Laude/Honors Program

Billie K. McCoy Cum Laude

Sara N. McDonald

Laurin Elaine McDuffee

Jaycee Dawn Merritt

Cum Laude

Blake Alexander Moore Madison Rae Moritz

Bachelor of Science (continued)

Hana T. Morrison Cum Laude Tram N. Nguyen Molly Claire Parker Cum Laude

Madison Danielle Reeves Magna Cum Laude

Laura Vannessa Rivera

Cum Laude Alexandra Roberts Magna Cum Laude Emily Ashton Rush Cum Laude

Madison Ashley Simon Magna Cum Laude Londyn Brianne Smith Virginia Catherine Smith Josie R. Stanford

Hanna Claire Stone Summa Cum Laude Avery Elizabeth Tackett Brandi Renée Tinsley Rachel Nicole Tinsley Chelsea Carol Nicole Tipton Magna Cum Laude Bo Aron Triplett

Magna Cum Laude Maddison Paige Verser Karlee J. Waleszonia

Tamra Lashelle Washington

Magna Cum Laude Emmalee Lauren West Lakenia T. Westbrook Katelyn Camille White Makayla Whiting Magna Cum Laude Molly Grace Williams

Magna Cum Laude

Cameron Alexandria Willoughby

Cum Laude

Grace Elizabeth Wood Summa Cum Laude

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

Ashlyn A. Adams Matthew T. Adams Heath Daniel Alexander Cum Laude/Honors Program

Tiffany Gail Alge Kamryn Nelson Alkire

Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program

Bobbie Gayle Allen Lewis C. Andrews Ashton L. Archer

Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program

Kaoori Grace Archer Cum Laude Katie Renae Ashing Starla P. Baker

Allison Taylor Batson Honors Program Maria S. Beason Amber N. Beck Rosemary A. Bennett Rachel Dawn Bontrager

Summa Cum Laude Samuel M. Bowen John Laban Bramlett Julia Renee Brenner Cum Laude Kayla Diane Brown

Cum Laude Charleigh Michelle Callahan

Summa Cum Laude/University Honors

Weslan Thomas Colbert

Bailey E. Coles

Cum Laude/Honors Program

Priscilla Ann Collier Samantha Nichole Cox

Keshi Cruz

Magna Cum Laude Peyton Mackenzie Dale

Cum Laude Ashley Lynn Davis Cum Laude

Kimberly A. Derouen

Whitney Danielle DeShaney Magna Cum Laude

Tray R. Dickson Cheyenne Ruth Dinkins

Gabriel E. Duncan

Cum Laude/Honors Program

Mary Rebekah Dunn

Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program

Caitlin Marie Duty Seth Wayne Ervin Cum Laude

Cynthia Melina Ferguson Mikell Lynn Foust Allyson Danielle Garner Magna Cum Laude Abagail Reece Gatlin Bailey Anne Gotte

Magna Cum Laude

Bachelor of Science in Nursing (continued)

Jenna R. Grady Cum Laude Emma E. Grimshaw Magna Cum Laude

Xayana Rhenaye Marielle Harvey

Makaylyn Hawk Magna Cum Laude Karli Paige Haynes Phuong Thanh Ho Magna Cum Laude MaKayla D. Holliman Honors Program Whitney S. Holman

Cum Laude Gabrielle A. Hudson Magna Cum Laude Halli Marie Huls Shannon K. Irwin Cum Laude

Melanie Suzanne Jackson

Seyoung Jin

Breanna Leigh Johnson

Cum Laude

Jessica Lynn Johnson Allyson Marie Lambert **Jolee Danielle Laughary**

Magna Cum Laude/University Honors

Owen T. Leible Cum Laude Katie Renee Little

Cum Laude/Honors Program

Ashley Rae Looney Alexandrea Nicole Malone Christian Seth Martillo

Cum Laude

Quinton Richard Mauldin Katherine G. McCrary Cum Laude/Honors Program

Garrett W. McKisson Anna Hailey McMillian

Summa Cum Laude/Honors Program

Savannah L. Miller Robert F. Mohr Jr. Cum Laude Jodie Gail Moody Hannah Nicole Morrison

Cum Laude Megan Brooke Moxley Magna Cum Laude Livia Jill Moye Weston Ray Newcomb

Magna Cum Laude Alexandra Celeste Nichols

Honors Program

Bethany Nicole Norris

Cum Laude

Margaret Eniola Obembe Bailee Nicole Oswalt Magna Cum Laude Kourtney Michelle Perdue **Brittany Allison Pharis** Cum Laude/Honors Program

Emily G. Philamlee Cum Laude Isaiah Kofi Poku Madison Brook Pool Cum Laude Kayla Beth Poor Devanee M. Ray Magna Cum Laude Emily L. Reese Summa Cum Laude Rachel E. Rigney Ashley A. Rogers

Cum Laude/Honors Program Hannah Marie Schomburg

Cum Laude Gracyn Elyce Smith Magna Cum Laude Lauren Nicole Smith Zackary Nolan Spann

Jordan Nicole Rogers

Jessica Hailey Stevens

Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program

Hannah Surber Kayli A. Taylor

Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program

Whitney Nicole Taylor Kaitlyn Elizabeth Thompson Magna Cum Laude Kimberly E. Tillman Grace Kathleen Wagner Magna Cum Laude Krystin Janae Walden Magna Cum Laude Kiersten Gail Walker

Cum Laude Darlene Angell Wallen Jamie Lee Watson Dylan T. Western Shalan Javante Whitaker

Madison Michelle Williams Magna Cum Laude

Taylor Wilson

Magna Cum Laude/University Honors

Kacey Diane Wood

Bachelor of Science in Radiologic Science

Hannah M. Morris

Nathan O'Conner

Bachelor of Social Work

Twilla R. Blankenship Elizabeth Bradley Anna J. Branson Magna Cum Laude Jahna Alexis Caines Lauren Danielle Castile Anita K. Cole

Anita K. Cole
Cum Laude
Milena Michele Diaz
Olivia Joy Ebert
Magna Cum Laude
Ronald Joseph Fratesi
Haley Mychelle Hickey
Ashlee E. Jackson
Raven Davon Jackson
Carolyn L. Jones

Andrew Ryan Lavespere

Kaleigh E. Little Cum Laude Carnecia Lakaya Mays Kimberly McCall Cum Laude

Kristan LeShae McDonald Cum Laude/Honors ProgramMyka Morgan

Christina Mercedes Osier Racquel Nicole Phillips Elizabeth B. Roach Te'Yerra Janaye Roberts Haley Danielle Sims Kayla C. Slinkard Jordan Klair Taylor Aubriauna S. Thomas Cum Laude

CANDIDATES FOR ASSOCIATE DEGREES

Associate of Applied Science

Candi Michelle Anderson
Dylan J. Anderton
Bailee M. Basinger
Zadie Rae Busby
Colby D. Craig
Christa G. Davenport
Jacob Thomas Ford
Ashton Rayne Goodwin
Katherine C. Halford
Madison A. Herring

Michael D. Kreager Madison Grace Leonard Mollie Savannah Morgan Denton M. Postlewait Karli Ann Rieves Jamie L. Rodriguez Natalie Rene Shirley Baylee Jean Sisco Jade A. Warner Ashton Don Wilson

Associate of Applied Science in Nursing

Quarletta Turner-Pinkney

COLLEGE OF SCIENCES AND MATHEMATICS

CANDIDATES FOR DOCTORAL DEGREES

Doctor of Philosophy

Amelia Kate Atwell

CANDIDATES FOR MASTER DEGREES

Master of Arts

Nicholas Ryan Craddock

Master of Science

Lokesh Kalki Mani Sai Akana Kevin James Krajcir Joshua Ryan Manning Michael J. McFatter Anna Marie Pieri

CANDIDATES FOR BACCALAUREATE DEGREES

Names of honor students, and their honors designations, appear in boldface italics.

Bachelor of Arts

Beau Logan Belcher
Magna Cum Laude/University Honors
Lonnie Clayton Bures
Jared Ryan Hastings
Magna Cum Laude/University Honors
Harold Edwin Laws Jr.
James LaRay Lumsey Jr.
Parker Heath Meeks

Issac S. Parker Hugh Bennett Pascoe Brody C. Ridge Dhyan J. Thacker Tanner L. Watson

Bachelor of Science

Cum Laude/Honors Program

Abeer Saleh Al-Jaad Brianne C. Allen **Devon Cade Allen Cum Laude** Dante Bruno Bandoni Abigail Rose Barlow Callie Nichole Beaird-Campbell Jessica Nichole Beatty Beau Logan Belcher
Magna Cum Laude/University Honors
Holly Blair Benson
Cum Laude/Honors Program
Brady Christopher Black
Paige Jordan Brewer
Magna Cum Laude
Gabrielle Laverne Britton

Bachelor of Science (continued)

Joy Ashlyn Byrd

Carson Malloy Cannon

Elvis Circi

John Hunter Clark

Carmela Verano Unnold Cofre

Honors Program
Kaylee Agnes Collins
Ann Marie Covington

Cum Laude/Honors Program

Garrett Allen Davis

Grant Tedwell Dawson

Magna Cum Laude/University Honors

Rachel Alexis DeGood

Cum Laude Aaron Scott Dent

Cum Laude/Honors Program Gabriela Paola Pedroza Diaz Alicen Brooke Dixon

Osereme Olubusola Erewele Shawnda Jenal Ethridge

Madeline P. Farris

Cum Laude/Honors Program

Whitney Ellyn Fincher Magna Cum Laude Haley R. Flaherty Lily Ann Fox Cum Laude

Marcela Miranda Garcia David A. Garner III

Tryniti Kathleen Luann Garred Alexandra Guelos Gibson Magna Cum Laude Caleb Michael Gray Cum Laude

Daniella Allyssa Hansen Jared Ryan Hastings

Magna Cum Laude/University Honors

Landen Neal Ho

Marlie Jo Hardin Hufstedler

Emma Grace Jackson

Cum Laude/Honors Program

Rachel Grace Jines Honors Program Graylin D. Kelly Kyle R. Koch Cecily Long

Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program

Kalyn Monique McDade

Parker Heath Meeks

Cum Laude

Madison Hewitt Millikin

Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program

Keely Hope Moore Tristan A. Moore Lauren Cate Nelson Magna Cum Laude Erin Michele Nicholas

Magna Cum Laude/University Honors

Emma Ranee Nichols Colton D. Oest

Jamillia Ruth Ann Mary Perrigin

Alyssa L. Rowland Kimberly Diane Small Audre L. Smith Courtney J. Smith Jackson Lee St. Pierre

Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program

JaLisa Janné Taylor Dhyan Jignesh Thacker Ethan Grant Underhill My Ni Thi Van Honors Program Christian C. Vickrey Justin Kayne Wilson

Cum Laude/Honors Program

Landy Michelle Zuniga

James Daniel Wylie

Bachelor of Science in Education

Kaylee Agnes Collins Alexis A. Stone

UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

CANDIDATES FOR BACCALAUREATE DEGREES

Names of honor students, and their honors designations, appear in boldface italics.

Bachelor of Applied Science

Sidney D. DeGrasse

Bachelor of General Studies

Jacklin N. Addison

Teresa Lindsey Allen

Magna Cum Laude

Pamela Kathleen Anderson

Candance Arlene Arnold

Blake Otto Bartholomae

Kivon O'Landa Bennett

Stephanie LeAnn Blackmon

Samuel Tyler Brownhill

Jon M. Burroughs

Carson Wayne Bush

Amanda D. Cantrell

Hope Elizabeth Cauley

Hope H. Chastain

Coltin Louis Clack

Benjamin Myles Copenhaver

Garet Douglas Dillon

Will James Dyal

Anna Edwards

Ross Edward Ellis

Natalie Elizabeth Pearl Flanigan

Cum Laude

Nancy J. Fletcher

Brandon Lee Garvin

Samantha JoAnn Gilbert

Michelle Marie Gomoll

Corey Ryan Goshe

Kelcie Elaine Hall

Katelyn M. Hancock

Andrew Lataurus Hendricks

Tierra N. Hicks

Keitha Lachelle Huskey

Brooklyn Dyane Jennings

Chloe Johnson

Bachelor of Science

Frances Blaine Bollinger Cum Laude/Honors Program

Carmyn A. Brown

Carriyii 71. biowii

Dyamond Jamari Couch Emily M. Evans

Terry K. Hampton

Ja'Neisha Dae'Veon Harston

Kavari Ashante Hautman

Katie Ann-Marie Head

Abygale G. Holderfield

Megan Elizabeth Knowling

Cum Laude/Honors Program

Brittany Elizabeth Kunkel

Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program

Hayley Morgan Knapp

Maya Carrico Lechtenberger

Cum Laude

Michael D. Lepard

McKenzie Paige Lewis

Cedrick Tranado Lloyd

Taillor Tyesha Lockhart

Brynn Elyse Long

Kyle Bradley Martin

Patrice Rochelle McCoy

Jamie Leigh Miller

Bonnie Gwendolyn Nikolai

Emily Rae Perryman

Magna Cum Laude

Brandice Porter

Peggy Sue Preis

Magna Cum Laude

Robert Arnold Reece

Kiley Marie Rodrigues

Magna Cum Laude

Courtney Paige Rook

Michelle Dian Smith

Kaitlyn Elaine Srebalus

James Claude Stewart

Shelby Taylor

Ty'Reik Diante Thomas

Amanda M. Wallenfang

Adrienne Watson-Barefield

Keyon Jahlil Wesley

Kristen F. Wise

Lauren A. Witherspoon

Reginal Dashon Wright

Miranda Alexis Wyatt

Alexis N. Mandry Cum Laude

Elizabeth Ann Mansfield

Madelynn H. Reed

Makenzie Rone

Zoe Elizabeth Sloas

Magna Cum Laude

Hannah Marie Strong

Mary Elizabeth Summerlott

Magna Cum Laude

Amy Charlotte Webb

CANDIDATES FOR ASSOCIATE DEGREES

Associate in General Studies

Paula Ienean Allen Shavna A. Almond Ashley Brooke Cushing Megan Elizabeth Davidson Madison M. Davis

Julie Renae Farmer **Emily Faith Herron** Samantha LeighAnn Lyles Alexis Danielle Odom Lucia Puello Darryl P. Sanders

Stacey Shannon Schneider Hugh Wesley Walton

Associate of Arts

Zachary Austin Chastain Austin G. Cottingham Karson K. Covington Autumn R. Davila Brody J. Davis Jacey Kathleen Davis Michelle Feltner Allison Aileen Fisher Mary I. Fodor Carlie Glass Gwyneth Lynn Goff Hannah A. Hardesty Jennifer R. Harris Justin C. Harris Sarah Denise Hines Elizabeth S. Hofman

Ann Long

Hayden C. Kiech Karina E. Kuettle Rebecca L. Lemon James Edward Lowery Jr. Mary K. Mathis Hannah A. May

Heather N. McDaniel Abigail E. Miller Izahviah L. Mills Jesica M. Morgan Haley N. Nelson Alex P. Peruchi Tonekea L. Pruitt Haley Quest

Kaitlyn Nicole Richey Mattiea D. Robinson David H. Sales Kassy Samples Angel E. Stacey

Shannon Dashon Stewart

Sarah M. Tate

Emily Clare Ann Thompson Sarah Marie Trammel Calvon R. Turner Jr. Kezmon Marquis Waters David K. Whitman Clayton Willis Cody Franklin Wood

Associate of Science

Taylor Laine Adams Shay H. Amoss Christy Gayle Anderson Taylor B. Babb-Ward Courtney Lynn Babcock Adrianna C. Baber **Emily Margaret Baller** James D. Barnett Timeyiah D. Bedford Brayden A. Berry Reagan Boone Rachel R. Booth Brooklyn M. Boudreau

Esther Lauraverre Brostrand

John G. Brand

Tyra Sharmaine Brown Elizabeth Buck Kayla M. Burke Alyssia J. Burnett Brenna G. Byars Khaniya T. Callicutt Audra G. Carter Tatum E. Chandler Keylee G. Circle Abigail R. Cline KaRon Coleman Ashtyn B. Colinger Anthony M. Condray Gavin M. Cooper Mayzee Jenna Coots

Associate of Science (continued)

Madeline M. Courtney Collin Drew Crawford Rica Donna O. Dava Ryan S. Davis Meghan Grace Denny Trista G. Doty

Taylor L. Drew Sai Rishitha Red Dwarampudi

Joshua M. Edwards Shelbert Epting

Lendygrace Bagobe Etzweiler

Gabrielle Alyse Fife

Emily Ann Fisher Ashley D. Flemon Micah R. Flynn

Sierra Faith Fortner Logan Jearl Foster Mary E. Foster Lauren Nicole Fry Kailey M. Fuller Lauren Elizabeth Futrell Olivia G. Galyean Crystal Garcia

Michele Kimberly Gerard

Michele Kimberry Geral Elizabeth F. Gill Johnaya L. Givens Jadacee Latierra Glover Garrett R. Goodman Rylee J. Graham Amanda Gramling Korey A. Graves Cameron L. Hafner

Leah B. Hamrick
CaTravia Nacola Harlmo
Christina C. Heang
Alyssa N. Henson
Talasi Marie Herring
Jennifer Brook Hill
Sara C. Hissong
Rylee E. Hodge
Bennett M. Holt

William S. Hood

Maggie M. Hurt

Hannah N. Horton Xiangting Huang Christian M. Huggins Thomasina C. Huggins Chela C. Hunt Chasity L. Hurst

Kennedi Lynn Jackson Haily A. Janes Cody Shane Jennings Samuel A. Johnson Taylor Elise Johnson Breanna Elizabeth Joiner

Caitlin M. Jones

Kirsten P. Jones Tamia G. Jones Racheal E. Kelly Kalin Grace Key

Aasritha Kilari

Kindall T. Jones

Drew A. King Corbin R. Kottmeier Jasmine D. Lambert

Julie Diana Nicole Lancaster Kinley Grace Larmoyeux

Eli H. Lawrence

Josephine Irene Lawrence

Emily R. Letner Brady S. Leutert

Brady S. Leutert
Dakota Raiden Lightsey
Madison Glynn Long
Elexia M. Lucio
Matthew Carlisle Luster
Emilee K. Marshall
Elizabeth Joy Martin
Loriann G. Martinez
Callie M. Mcdaniel
Danna Paola Mercado
Crystal L. Millspaugh
Jatavia Zhane Moore
Jordan J. Moore
Kassidy Ann Murphy

Kamryn Paige Nelson Kyra M. Nelson

Angelica G. Nava

Grant Christopher Nesmith

Kylie R. Oliver Grayce M. Oswalt Kylee Belle Overturf Mckenzie L. Parr Jamie Elizabeth Pinion Karissa P. Priborsky Keira Breanne Price Madison G. Price Tianyueyu Qiu Jacob Robert Qualls Ashley Nicole Rainey Mackynzie L. Rangel Bryana P. Reed

Mackynzie L. Rangel Bryana P. Reed Donovan Kyle Reed Lusiana J. Reyes Jenna E. Rhoads Brittany C. Richardson Rachel C. Ridgeway Sarah V. Riggs Sarah D. Riley Chandler Ivey Roberts Rebekah G. Rodgers Aaliyah Dezeray Rodriguez

Sayra Yamilet Rodriguez

Associate of Science (continued)

Anna G. Rubottom Nola B. Rush Haylee M. Russell Ashley L. Russom Emma Grace Russom Abligail Ryan

Abigail Ryan Mlissa Ann Ryndak Eric C. Sappington Baileigh A. Schmidt Cassie M. Sheppard Austin Christopher Shultz Tori Lynn Simmons

Kimberly C. Slatton Madison V. Smith Na'Destiny D. Smith Shanique Q. Smith Conya M. Spencer Karley N. Spivey Joseph Steven Spurlin Colby N. Stallings Lauren Stewart Sydney D. Stewart Jacob Ryan Stobaugh

Hayley K. Swift Rylee Diane Thomason

Javier Kavon Strong

Walker A. Throesch Hayden C. Towner Matheu Ace Turner Colton C. Vassar Elijah Jalan Veasey Thinh Cong Vu Anna E. Wallace Cameron T. Walls Anna C. Watson

Sophie Maclean Weatherford

Haden L. Weems Connor W. Wheeler Caitlyn M. White Connor G. Williams Gracie Rhiannon Williams Matthew Edward Williams Morgan Michael Williams

Drew A. Wilson Haley E. Wilson Jordan E. Wilson James B. Withrow Carly Alexis Woods Nancy Makokha Wright Matilda M. Young Yongjun Zhan

CAMPUS QUERETARO

NEIL GRIFFIN COLLEGE OF BUSINESS

CANDIDATES FOR BACCALAUREATE DEGREES

Names of honor students, and their honors designations, appear in boldface italics.

Bachelor of Science

Sergio Arcos Rojas Mariana Arenas Leon Cum Laude

Gustavo Ariza Cruz

Diego Humberto Bonito Flores Manuel Eduardo Bustamante Mijangos

Andrea Camila Castelán López

Magna Cum Laude

Manuel Alejandro Chávez Alvarado

Cum Laude Kelly Flores Cum Laude

Arantxa Estefanía Flores Lino Ana Valeria González Cano

Magna Cum Laude

Oscar Eduardo Guillén Ortiz

Summa Cum Laude Aranza Gutiérrez Martínez Magna Cum Laude Yeseeiri Guzman Moya

Alisson Alejandra Hernández Saavedra

Rolando Hervert Acosta Valeria Huerta Ramirez Karla Cristina Krimbill Leonel

Cum Laude

Pablo Macin Morales

César Abraham Martínez Díaz Miguel Angel Martinez Valdes

Cum Laude

Bárbara Abigail Méndez Flores

Alonso Muñoz Herrera

Paula Gabriela Nava León

Magna Cum Laude

lennifer Olmos González

Aimée Leticia Ordaz Curiel

Astrid Ordaz Curiel

Cum Laude

Niza Fernanda Peña Zepeda

Karen Itzel Pérez Lugo Derek Yoav Perez

Cum Laude

Jordi Aarón Puente Serrano Nicolas Ramírez García Peña

Miriam Jocelyn Ramirez Zamora

Omar Adrian Ríos Patlán

Gerson Sandoval López

Magna Cum Laude

Dariana Uribe Díaz Magna Cum Laude

Alexis Villegas Guerrero

COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING AND COMPUTER SCIENCE

CANDIDATES FOR BACCALAUREATE DEGREES

Names of honor students, and their honors designations, appear in boldface italics.

Bachelor of Science in Electrical Engineering

Jesús Arroyo Hernández

Uriel Isaac González Contreras Cum Laude

Bachelor of Science in Mechanical Engineering

Jonathan Alejandro Bayardo Otero Magna Cum Laude Lezlyrak Fania Hernández Romero Armando Ortega Cabrera Jose Arturo Pacheco Flores Daniel Martín Rosas Flores Cum Laude Andrea Villanueva Lechuga Magna Cum Laude

COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS AND COMMUNICATION

CANDIDATES FOR BACCALAUREATE DEGREES

Names of honor students, and their honors designations, appear in boldface italics.

Bachelor of Science

José Mauricio Benziger Manzano Magna Cum Laude Valeria Fernández de Lara González Magna Cum Laude Vanessa Fernández Ortega Nathaly Naim García Gudiño

COLLEGE OF SCIENCES AND MATHEMATICS

CANDIDATES FOR BACCALAUREATE DEGREES

Names of honor students, and their honors designations, appear in boldface italics.

Bachelor of Science

Emilio Alafita Morales Daniela Alvizouri Alvarez *Isaac Cárdenas Arcos*

Alejandra Carrillo Marrufo Diego Rafael Franco Anguiano

Katya Gonzalez

Cum Laude

Arianna Andreina Gonzalez Valera Ligia Isabel Guerrero Morales María Ximena Hernández Ruiz **Rebecca Alexandra Lococo Camargo**

Cum Laude

Cum Laude

Wendy Joseline Mandujano Santos
Julio Cesar Mata Mendieta

Andrea Fernanda Monroy Soto
Magna Cum Laude
Jaqueline Peñaloza Herrera
Luisa Fernanda Real Madrigal
Grecia Fernanda Torres Pacheco
Magna Cum Laude
Luis Emilio Vallarino Godinez
Magna Cum Laude
Diego Antonio Vargas Paredes

Athalie Ventura Espinoza
Magna Cum Laude

MASTER THESES

Lokesh Kalki Mani Sai Akana

THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. Guolei Zhou

THESIS TITLE: Cyclase-Associated Protein 1 (CAP1) in Cyclic Adenosine Monophosphate (cAMP) and

Protein Kinase C (PKC) Signals to Regulate Cancer Cell Functions

Ibrahim A Al Elamat

THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. Myleea Hill

THESIS TITLE: Social Media, Social Identification, and the Integration of Refugees into Jordan Society

Ashley Elizabeth Brooks

THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. Angelo Brown

THESIS TITLE: How Mental Health Problems, Adverse Childhood Experiences, and Other Risk Factors

Impact Recidivism Rates Among Juvenile Offenders

Jared Carter Butler

THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. Jessica Curtis

THESIS TITLE: Can a Non-Violent Video Game Impact Aggression? The Effects of Competition and Game

Difficulty on Aggressive Behaviors

Quinn Alexander Darby

THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. Jessica Curtis

THESIS TITLE: The Development of The Discrimination Against Asexuality (DAA) Scale

Zachary Steven Dees

THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. Wayne Wilkinson

THESIS TITLE: The Perceptions of Collective Action

Kyler Dwayne Dickey

THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. Donghoon Kim

THESIS TITLE: An Analysis of Android Malware Detection Using Tree Learning Techniqes

Kevin James Krajcir

THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. Than Boves

THESIS TITLE: An Ecological and Physiological Assessment of Feather Mite-Bird Symbioses

Adam Jonathan Parker

THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. Karen Yanowitz

THESIS TITLE: The Influence of Schemas in Misinformation on False Memories

Alyssa Marie Perry

THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. Timothy Oliver

THESIS TITLE: A Study of Composite Concert Assessment Raitings of ASBOA Affiliated Ensembles From 2003 to 2019

Anna Marie Pieri

THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. Jennifer Bouldin and Dr. Brook Fluker

THESIS TITLE: Evaluating the Potential Effect of Nitrogen and Toxicological Responses of Juvenile

Lampsillis reeveiana (Mollusca: Unionidae) in the Buffalo National River

MASTER THESES (continued)

Abigail Jayne Pucik

THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. Justin Castro

THESIS TITLE: Not Damsels in Distress: Women and the Video Game Industry

Grégoire Saury

THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. Alexandr Sokolv

THESIS TITLE: Study of Water Desalination: A Persian Gulf City

Timber Nicole Terrell

THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. Brian Church

THESIS TITLE: An Investigation of Popular Recovery Methods in Volleyball Players

Elizabeth Brooke Wilson

THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. Margaret Hance

THESIS TITLE: The #MeToo Movement: The Interaction of Disclosing Online and Receiving Support

HONORS SENIOR THESES

STUDENT: Beau Belcher THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. Troy Camarata

THESIS TITLE: Characterization of Six2b genetic mutant reveals role in glomerular development of Zebrafish (Danio rerio)

STUDENT Charleigh Callahan THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. Kathryn Flannigan

THESIS TITLE: Effect of Hormonal Birth Control on Weight Gain in College Freshman

STUDENT: Grant Dawson
THESIS ADVISOR Dr. Lorin Neuman-Lee

THESIS TITLE: Context-Dependent Physiological Shifts in the Diamond-backed Watersnake

STUDENT: Samuel Harris
THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. Hans Hacker

THESIS TITLE: "An Eye for an Ear": A Media Ecology Approach to Post-Truth

STUDENT: Jared Hastings
THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. Mohammad Alam

THESIS TITLE: Synthesis of Pyrazole Derivatives of 4-[3-(4-chlorophenyl)-4-formyl-1H-pyrazol-1-yl]benzoic acid for Use

Against Methicillin-Resistant Staphylococcus aureus, Acinetobacter baumannii, and Enterococcus faecium

STUDENT: Noah Haynes THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. Rollin Tusalem

THESIS TITLE: The Function of Economic Decentralization on American Political Economy and the Individual

STUDENT: Seth Joslin
THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. Donghoon Kim

THESIS TITLE: Cost Efficient Parallelism over a Distributed System achieved through Consumer's Smart Devices

STUDENT: Jolee Laughary
THESIS ADVISOR: Ms. Kacie Altom

THESIS TITLE: Nurse Perceptions of the Use of Distraction Techniques During IM Injections in Children Ages 0-10

STUDENT: Emily Mitchell THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. Dixie Keyes

THESIS TITLE: Rising Readers and Writers: The Empowerment of Meaningful Literacy Experiences for Young Adolescents

STUDENT: Erin Nicholas
THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. Hao Yang Teng

THESIS TITLE: Impact of COVID-19 Pandemic on Substance Abuse

STUDENT: Alyson Nichols THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. Jake Qualls

THESIS TITLE: Empath: A Random-Grammar Approach to Imitating Dickinson Poetry

HONORS SENIOR THESES (continued)

STUDENT: Sophia Oury
THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. Hans Hacker

THESIS TITLE: Truth and Democracy: The Two-Party System and the proper role of the Supreme Court in American Politics

STUDENT: Alecea Paige Rathbun
THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. Deborah Chappel Daniel

THESIS TITLE: Teaching Southern Gothic Literature in the Age of Black Lives Matter

STUDENT: Leyandra Snyder THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. Chi Young Song

THESIS TITLE: The G Major Violin Sonatas of Brahms, Beethoven, and Mozart

STUDENT: Taylor Wilson

THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. Kathryn Flannigan

THESIS TITLE: The Relationship Between Student Nurses and Registered Nurses in the Hospital Setting: Nursing

Students' Perspective

2021-2022 STUDENT HONORS AWARDS

R. E. Lee Wilson Award

Reed Middleton Finance

Chancellor's Scholars

College of Agriculture **College of Liberal Arts and Communication**

Jacob Holloway Dean MacDonald

Agricultural Business Political Science and Music

Neil Griffin College of Business College of Nursing and Health Professions

Ellie Mayberry Anna McMillian

Marketing Nursing

College of Education and Behavioral Science **College of Sciences and Mathematics**

Kaitlin Ponder Alexandra Gibson

Elementary Education Biology

College of Engineering and Computer Science University College

Kayden Boyle Kiley Rodrigues **General Studies** Mechanical Engineering

4.0 Scholars

College of Agriculture Sydney Lane Jacob Holloway **Exercise Science**

Agricultural Business

Exercise Science

Emily Mitchell

Neil Griffin College of Business Mid-Level Education

Megan Atkins Marketing Carson Moore

Mid-Level Education Jessica Bayouth

Kaitlin Ponder Management **Elementary Education**

Hunter Hodges Finance **Bradley Wiggins**

Exercise Science Ellie Mayberry

Marketing College Engineering and Computer Science Kayden Boyle

College of Education and Behavioral Science Mechanical Engineering

Nicholas Gotte

4.0 Scholars (continued)

Fared Farag Charleigh Callahan

Computer Science Nursing

College of Liberal Arts and Communication Zoe Ennis

Jacob Clontz Nursing

Political Science Courtney Hardin Social Work

Abby Frisby

English Kimberly Hardin Social Work

Samuel Harris

Political Science and Philosophy Alexander Laffoon Social Work

Noah Haynes

Political Science and Economics Kodi Lands Social Work

Kelly Lee

English and Strategic Communication Sydney McCord

Communication Disorders

Dean MacDonald

Political Science and Music Anna McMillian

Nursing

Emma Minden

Strategic Communication Laura Mueller

Social Work

Grace Nelson

Sociology Emily Popp

Social Work

Krista Pittman

Strategic Communication Emily Reese
Nursing

Leyandra Snyder

Violin Performance Hanna Stone

Communication Disorders

Sydney Wofford

Communication Studies Emalee Towell Social Work

College of Nursing and Health Professions

Rachel Bontrage Grace Wood

Nursing Communication Disorders

Vivian Bryant Kaylyn Wynn Social Work Social Work

ACADEMIC APPAREL

The present-day academic costume probably originated at Oxford and Cambridge universities and is a survival of the ecclesiastical garb of the late middle ages. As the universities passed from ecclesiastical control, the academic gown used brighter colors to distinguish it from the totally drab clerical robe. Although colonial American universities used academic gowns based upon the British system, people continued to associate them with the clergy.

Late in the nineteenth century, a student movement centering in New England instigated the establishment of a "senior badge" to improve commencement week exercises and revive the traditions of university life. In the 1890's, American universities and colleges established a uniform code for caps, gowns, and hoods for the various degrees, thereby standardizing academic styles in this country. The gown, the cap, and the hood are the characteristic elements of academic apparel.

The *gown* is usually of black material. However, some doctors' gowns are of the school color. Bachelors' gowns have pointed sleeves; masters' have long, closed sleeves, with slits from which the arms protrude; the doctors' have wide, round, open sleeves. Doctors' gowns are faced with panels of velvet down the front and three bars of velvet across each sleeve.

The *cap*, the square mortar-board in American universities, but a round, soft, flat velvet hat in British, Canadian, and some European universities, bears a tassel which may be black for all ranks and degrees, or may be of gold thread for doctors and the color of the degree for bachelors and masters.

The *hood*, worn around the neck to hang down the back, is the principal emblem of the nature and source of the degree held. It is edged with velvet of the color of the degree, while its lining of silk bears the colors of the institution which granted the degree. Hoods may be worn only after the degree has been granted.

Originally, the hood had three uses: as a head covering, as a shoulder cape, and as a bag in which alms could be collected. When large wigs were in vogue in Britain, the cape part of the hood was split in front and a narrow neckband inserted. The entire cape and hood was allowed to fall back as it is today, and it was never restored to the original style.

The *degree* colors in the hood are appropriate to the category of the degree, rather than to the scholar's major subject. Appropriate colors for degrees:

Agriculture

Agriculture Maize
Agriculture Education Maize

Business

Accounting Drab Brown
Business Administration Drab Brown

Education and Behavioral Science

College Student Personnel Services Peacock Blue Early Childhood Services Golden Yellow

EducationLight BlueExercise ScienceSage GreenMental Health CounselingGolden YellowPhysical EducationSage GreenPsychological ScienceGoldRehabilitation CounselingSage GreenSchool PsychologyLight Blue

Sports Administration

Feaching

Light Blue

Light Blue

Engineering and Computer Science

Engineering Orange Computer Science Orange

Liberal Arts and Communication

Art & Design Brown Communication Studies Crimson Criminal lustice Golden Yellow **English Education** Light Blue Heritage Studies — MS/PhD White Humanities White Iournalism Crimson Music Pink Music Education Pink Political Science Dark Blue Public Administration Peacock Blue Radio-Television Crimson Social Science Education Light Blue Theatre Brown

Nursing and Health Professions

Communication Disorders Grav Disaster Preparedness White Health Science Sage Geen Apricot Nursing Nursing Practice — DNP Apricot Slate Blue Occupational Therapy Doctorate Physical Therapy Teal Social Work Citron

Sciences and Mathematics

MathematicsGolden YellowMathematics EducationLight BlueScienceGolden YellowScience EducationLight Blue

Black and scarlet tassels are correct for all degrees, but gold metallic tassels may be worn by holders of doctoral degrees or by presidents of universities and colleges. The tassel should be worn draped over the left front quarter of the cap.

THE MEDALLION

Medallions were used as adornments in biblical days and also served as symbols of authority. The Arkansas State University chancellor's medallion bears the seal of the university. The Arkansas State University president's medallion bears the seal of the ASU System. The Alumni Association president's medallion bears a 1924 emblem marking the establishment of the Alumni Association. The medallions are worn at all official academic ceremonies.

THE MACE

Originally a weapon of the Middle Ages, the mace gradually became ceremonial in character. A mace was carried by church officials, guards of kings, and other high officials. Today it is used symbolically in academic ceremonies.

The current mace, introduced in 2015, is the result of a collaborative effort involving students, alumni, faculty and staff. From concept and design to production and assembly, the mace utilizes state-of-the-art technology and equipment to symbolically represent Arkansas State University.

The mace is composed of two parts: the head and the staff. The head is comprised of the Memorial Arch, a globe and two university seals. When dedicated in 1927, the Memorial Arch served as the entrance to A&M College. Now, the oldest structure on campus, the arch is an established icon that symbolizes the opportunities to advance in life through the educational experience offered by Arkansas State. The international impact of the university, her students, faculty and staff is symbolized by a globe suspended in the arch. Seals are attached to the sides of the globe to represent the tradition, authority and integrity of the university.

The staff is made of wenge, a dark-colored, highly durable wood symbolic of the rich experiences students receive when pursuing an education at A-State. The shape of the staff is patterned after the pillars of the Memorial Arch, giving it a distinct look.

The mace rests on a base symbolic of the Memorial Arch. Once the gateway to the institution, the Memorial Arch continues to occupy a prominent position in the heart of the Arkansas State University campus.

THE SEAL

The official seal of Arkansas State University has been designed for the purpose of authentication, and to both represent and build upon the impact of an education at Arkansas State.

The current design of the Arkansas State University seal was adopted by the Board of Trustees in 2013. The new design incorporates current concepts and goals of the university.

The seal has three distinct characteristics:

- 1) The Memorial Arch symbolizes a portal or entrance to new life, balance in form and university tradition. It was given as a gift by the Class of 1927.
- 2) The inset date of 1909 is the date the institution was established.
- 3) The laurel wreath signifies the high achievement of its attendees.

These three features represent qualities of tradition, authority and integrity of the university.

GRADUATION WITH ACADEMIC DISTINCTION/HONORS

Arkansas State University recognizes the academic achievement of graduating baccalaureate-degree students in the following ways:

- 1. Students graduating summa cum laude (4.00 grade point average) will wear a gold cord.
- 2. Students graduating magna cum laude (3.80-3.99 grade point average) will wear a red cord.
- 3. Students graduating cum laude (3.60-3.79 grade point average) will wear a white cord.
- 4. Students who complete the Honors Program or the University Honors program shall be designated as graduating "In Honors" or "In University Honors." The Honors Medal, developed in 2006, is a means of recognizing undergraduate students who graduate from The Honors College at Arkansas State University. The medal's design is taken from "The Scholar" character, which is an architectural relief on Wilson Hall, the university's oldest building. There are two separate medals, gold and silver. Students who graduate "In Honors" are awarded the silver medal. Students who complete an honors thesis and graduate "In University Honors" are awarded the gold medal. Students graduating "In University Honors" or "In Honors" will wear blue cords.



Arkansas State University educates leaders, enhances intellectual growth, and enriches lives.

